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CUSIPs 
 
Dated Date 3/14/2003 10/30/2003 11/10/2004 9/12/2005

Maturity Series 2003A Series 2003B Series 2004 Series 2005
2017 306468AN(9) 306468BK(4) 306468CJ(6) 306468DE(6) 306468DQ(9) 306468DP(1) 306468EA(3)
2018 306468AP(4) 306468BL(2) 306468CK(3) 306468DS(5) 306468DR(7) 306468EB(1)
2019 306468AQ(2) 306468BM(0) 306468CL(1) 306468DT(3) 306468EC(9)
2020 306468AR(0) 306468BN(8) 306468CM(9) 306468DU(0) 306468ED(7)
2021 306468AS(8) 306468BP(3) 306468CN(7) 306468DF(3) 306468DV(8) 306468EE(5)
2022 306468AT(6) 306468BQ(1) 306468CP(2) 306468DW(6) 306468EF(2)
2023 306468AU(3) 306468BR(9) 306468CQ(0) 306468EG(0)
2024 306468BS(7) 306468CR(8) 306468DG(1) 306468EH(8)
2025 306468AV(1) 306468BT(5) 306468EJ(4) 306468EQ(8)
2026 306468AW(9) 306468BU(2) 306468EK(1)
2027 306468AX(7) 306468BV(0) 306468EL(9)
2028 306468AY(5) 306468BW(8) 306468CS(6) 306468EM(7)
2029 306468CT(4) 306468DH(9)
2030 306468DJ(5)

Series 2012Series 2010
12/14/2010 3/20/2012

 
Assessed Valuation 
 

Fiscal Year Local Secured Utility Unsecured Total 
2013-14 $4,190,877,822 $0 $57,504,093 $4,248,381,915 

2014-15 $4,475,642,405 $0 $57,876,031 $4,533,518,436 

2015-16 $4,890,891,226 $0 $51,828,817 $4,942,720,043 

2016-17 $5,014,565,566 $0 $43,663,201 $5,058,228,767 

2017-18 $5,387,767,956 $0 $45,176,114 $5,432,944,070 
 
Source: County Assessor, State Board of Equalization 
 

Top Ten Taxpayers 
 
 

PROPERTY OWNER 2017-18  
ASSESSED VALUE 

% OF 
TOTAL   

1 HORTON LOS ANGELES HOLDING 
COMPANY INC 

$49,874,213 0.99% 

2 FALLBROOK G R F2 LLC $22,850,936 0.45% 
3 AMERICARE HEALTH&RETIREMENT L L C $17,994,029 0.36% 
4 A B S CA-O L L C $17,825,483 0.35% 
5 AXELGAARD MANUFACTURING CO LTD $11,465,782 0.23% 
6 HAILEY SHERYL A $11,287,898 0.22% 
7 FALLBROOK MEDICAL ARTS LLC $10,633,500 0.21% 
8 PALA MESA RESORT INC $7,304,162 0.19% 
9 GODFREY FAMILY TRUST 03-20-91 $9,609,192 0.19% 
10 AMBER CREEK ASSOCIATES LTD $8,888,291 0.18% 
  TOTAL $167,733,486 3.37% 

        
 

Source: County Assessor, State Board of Equalization 
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Secured Tax Charges and Delinquencies 
   
Secured ad valorem property tax collection within the District are subject to the County’s 
current implementation of the Teeter Plan and therefore not currently subject to delinquencies. 

 
Audited Financial Statements 
 
 
The Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 are attached hereto as 
Appendix A. 
 

Adopted Budget 
 
 
The Adopted Budget for the fiscal year 2017-18 is attached hereto as Appendix B. 
 
 This Annual Report is provided solely pursuant to the District’s Continuing Disclosure 
Agreements in connection with the above referenced financings. The filing of this Annual Report does 
not constitute or imply any representation (i) that all of the information provided is material to 
investors, (ii) regarding any other financial, operating or other information about the District or the 
above referenced financings, or (iii) that no changes, circumstances or events have occurred since the 
end of the fiscal year to which this Annual Report relates (other than as contained in this Annual 
Report), or any other date specified with respect to any of the information contained in this Annual 
Report, or that no other information exists, which may have a bearing on the security for the above 
referenced financings or an investor’s decision to buy, sell, or hold the above referenced financings.   
                       
 No statement in this Annual Report should be construed as a prediction or 
representation about future financial performance of the District.  Some of information obtained 
through third party sources, are believed by the District to be reliable, but has not been independently 
verified by the District and is not guaranteed as to accuracy by the District. There can be no assurance 
as to the accuracy of such information and inquiries concerning the scope and methodology of 
procedures carried out to complete such information should be directed to the third party providers. 
 
Dated: February 21, 2018 
 

 FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  
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Appendix A – Audited Financial Statements  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Auditors’ Responsibility

Government Auditing Standards
2016 17 Guide for Annual Audits of K 12 Local Education Agencies and State

Compliance Reporting.

Opinions



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Other Information

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
Government Auditing Standards,

Government Auditing Standards



Figure A 1. Organization of Fallbrook Union Elementary School District’s
Annual Financial Report

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

district wide financial statements

fund financial statements

governmental funds

proprietary funds statements.
Fiduciary funds

notes Management’s
Discussion
and Analysis

Basic
Financial

Information

Required
Supplementary
Information

Fund
Financial
Statements

District Wide
Financial
Statements

Notes to
Financial
Statements

SUMMARY DETAIL



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Figure A 2. Major Features of the District Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Type of
Statements District Wide Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds
Scope

Required
financial
statements

Accounting
basis and
measurement
focus

Type of
asset/liability
information

Type of
inflow/outflow
information



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

District Wide Statements

position

Governmental
Activities

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental funds

Proprietary funds –



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Fund Financial Statements (continued)

Fiduciary funds

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS AWHOLE

Net Position.

Table A 1: Statement of Net Position
Variance
Increase

2017 2016* (Decrease)
Assets

Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities

Total liabilities
Deferred inflows of resources
Net position

Total net position
*

Governmental Activities

Changes in net position, governmental activities.



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS AWHOLE (continued)

Table A 2: Statement of Activities
Variance
Increase

2017 2016 (Decrease)
Revenues

Total Revenues
Expenses

Total Expenses

Governmental Activities

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Table A 3: The District's Fund Balances

Fund



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS (continued)

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

Table A 4: Capital Assets at Year End, Net of Depreciation
Variance
Increase

2017 2016 (Decrease)
Governmental Activities



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (continued)

Long Term Debt

Table A 5: Outstanding Long Term Debt at Year End
Variance
Increase

2017 2016 (Decrease)
Governmental Activities

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT'S FUTURE

Budget Act

Proposition 98

Overview

Proposition 98 Establishes Minimum Spending Level



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE (continued)

Proposition 98 (continued)

Overview (continued)

2015 16 and 2016 17 Minimum Guarantees Down but Total Spending Up Slightly

2017 18 Spending Up $3.1 Billion Over Revised 2016 17 Level

About One Third of Increase Covered With Higher Property Tax Revenue

Spending Package Reduces Outstanding Settle Up Obligation by $603 Million



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE (continued)

Proposition 98 (continued)

K 12 Education

$64.7 Billion Proposition 98 Funding for K 12 Education in 2017 18

2016 17 Budget Act
2016 17 Budget Act

Package Includes Mix of Ongoing and One Time Spending

General Purpose Funding

Accelerates Implementation of LCFF for School Districts and Charter Schools

Funds One Time Discretionary Grants

Other Changes

Specifies Use of Remaining Proposition 39 Funds and Extends Energy Efficiency Programs Indefinitely



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE (continued)

Proposition 98 (continued)

Other Changes (continued)

Augments After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program

School Facilities

Provides First Installment of Proposition 51 Bond Funding for School Facilities

Establishes New Audit Rules

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2017

Total
Governmental
Activities

ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Net (Expense)
Operating Revenue and

Charges for Grants and Changes in
Expenses Services Contributions Net Position

Governmental Activities:

General Revenues:

Program Revenues

Functions/Programs



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds
June 30, 2017

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities

Fund Balances



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2017

Total fund balances governmental funds

Total net position governmental activities



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Total net change in fund balances governmental funds

Change in net position of governmental activities



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position – Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2017

Governmental
Activities

Internal Service
Fund

ASSETS

NET POSITION



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – Proprietary Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Governmental
Activities

Internal Service
Fund

NON OPERATING INCOME



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows – Proprietary Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Governmental
Activities

Internal Service
Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
June 30, 2017

Student
Body Funds

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Agency Funds



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

California School
Accounting Manual

A. Reporting Entity

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting

1. Basis of Presentation

Government Wide Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements

governmental proprietary fiduciary



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (continued)

1. Basis of Presentation (continued)

Fund Financial Statements (continued)

Major Governmental Funds

General Fund:

Capital Facilities Fund:

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects:

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund:

Non Major Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds:

Child Development Fund:

Cafeteria Fund

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund:



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (continued)

1. Basis of Presentation (continued)

Non Major Governmental Funds (continued)

Capital Projects Funds:

Building Fund:

County School Facilities Fund:

Proprietary Funds

Self Insurance Fund:

Fiduciary Funds

Agency Funds:

2. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

Government Wide, Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (continued)

2. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting (continued)

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

3. Revenues Exchange and Non Exchange Transactions

C. Budgetary Data
Education Code



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

D. Encumbrances

E. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position

1. Cash andCashEquivalents

2. Inventories

3. Capital Assets

4. Unearned Revenue

5. DeferredOutflows/InflowsofResources

deferred outflows of
resources



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

E. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position (continued)

5. DeferredOutflows/InflowsofResources (continued)

deferred inflows of
resources

6. Compensated Absences

7. Pensions

8. FundBalances

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Assigned



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

E. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position (continued)

8. FundBalances (continued)

Unassigned

9. Net Position

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted net position

F. Minimum Fund Balance Policy



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

G. Property Tax Calendar

H. Use of Estimates

I. New GASB Pronouncements

1. Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are
Not Within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB
Statements 67 and 68 (Issued 06/15)

2. Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans (Issued 06/15)

Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans
Other Than Pension Plans, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent
Multiple Employer Plans. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

I. New GASB Pronouncements (continued)

3. Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures (Issued 08/15)

4. Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided Through Certain Multiple Employer Defined Benefit
Pension Plans (Issued 12/15)

5. Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units – An Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 14 (Issued 01/16)

6. Statement No. 82, Pension Issues – An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and No. 73
(Issued 03/16)

Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Pensions Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are
Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements
67 and 68.



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 2 – CASH

Pooled Funds

Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 3 – ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

NOTE 4 – INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

A. Balances Due To/From Other Funds



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 4 – INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (continued)

B. Transfers To/From Other Funds

NOTE 5 – FUND BALANCES



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 6 – CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

NOTE 7 – GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 7 – GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT (continued)

A. General Obligation Bonds

2002 Election

Prior Year Defeasance of Debt

Sub Total, 2002 Election

Total, General Obligation Bonds

Accreted Interest:



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 7 – GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT (continued)

A. General Obligation Bonds (continued)

NOTE 8 – JOINT VENTURES



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 9 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. State and Federal Allowances, Awards, and Grants

B. Construction Commitments

C. Legal Matters

NOTE 10 – RISK MANAGEMENT

Property and Liability

Workers’ Compensation

Employee Medical Benefits



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 11 – PENSION PLANS

A. General Information about the Pension Plans

Plan Descriptions

Benefits Provided

CalSTRS 2% at 60
CalSTRS 2% at 62

CalSTRS 2% at 60 CalSTRS 2% at 62
CalSTRS 2% at 60

CalSTRS 2% at 62

2% at 55
2% at 62

2% at 55 2% at 62



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 11 – PENSION PLANS (continued)

A. General Information about the Pension Plans (continued)

Benefits Provided (continued)

Contributions
2% at 60

2% at 62



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 11 – PENSION PLANS (continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 11 – PENSION PLANS (continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions (continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate

Discount Rate



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 11 – PENSION PLANS (continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions (continued)

Discount Rate

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 11 – PENSION PLANS (continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions (continued)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

C. Payable to the Pension Plans

NOTE 12 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans

Plan Descriptions and Contribution Information

* As of July 1, 2016, actuarial valuation



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 12 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

Funded Status and Funding Progress – OPEB Plans



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

NOTE 12 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

NOTE 13 – ADJUSTMENT FOR RESTATEMENT



Required Supplementary Information
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See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule – General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Actual*
Variance with
Final Budget

Original Final (Budgetary Basis) Pos (Neg)
Revenues

Expenditures

Other Financing Sources and Uses

Budgeted Amounts



See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Funding Progress
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017



See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

2016 2015 2014

CalSTRS

CalPERS

This schedule is required to show information for ten years; however, until a full ten year trend is compiled,
information is presented for those years for which information is available.



See accompanying notes to required supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Pension Contributions
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

2017 2016 2015

CalSTRS

CalPERS

This schedule is required to show information for ten years; however, until a full ten year trend is compiled,
information is presented for those years for which information is available.



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Schedule of Funding Progress

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Schedule of Pension Contributions

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF CHANGES OF BENEFITS OR ASSUMPTIONS

Benefit Changes

Changes of Assumptions



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

NOTE 3 – EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS



Supplementary Information
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FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Local Educational Agency Organization Structure
June 30, 2017

GOVERNING BOARD
Member Office Term Expires

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS

Superintendent

Associate Superintendent, Business Services

Associate Superintendent, Educational Services

Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

                                                           



See accompanying note to supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Second Period Annual
Report Report

Regular & Extended Year ADA:

Special Education Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools:

Community Day School:



See accompanying note to supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Instructional Time
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017



See accompanying note to supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017



See accompanying note to supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

There were no differences between the Annual Financial and Budget Report and the
Audited Financial Statements in any funds.



See accompanying note to supplementary information.

FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Note to the Supplementary Information
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance (ADA)

Schedule of Instructional Time

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
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Other Independent Auditors’ Reports
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHERMATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Government Auditing Standards

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency



Compliance and Other Matters

Government Auditing Standards

Purpose of this Report

Government
Auditing Standards



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Report on State Compliance

2016 17 Guide for Annual Audits of K 12 Local Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporting

Management's Responsibility

Auditors' Responsibility

Government
Auditing Standards 2016 17 Guide for Annual
Audits of K 12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting



Unmodified Opinion on Compliance with State Programs



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACHMAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Compliance Supplement

Management's Responsibility

Auditors' Responsibility

Government Auditing
Standards
Code of Federal Regulations Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program



Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

deficiency in internal control over compliance

material weakness in internal control over compliance

significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance



Findings and Questioned Costs
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FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Summary of Auditors’ Results
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

SECTION I SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statements

Federal Awards

State Awards



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

SECTION II FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Government Auditing
Standards.

There were no financial statement findings in 2016 17.



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

SECTION III FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs in 2016 17.



FALLBROOK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

SECTION IV STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no state award findings or questioned costs in 2016 17.
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2017-18 Budget 
School District Certification 

37 68114 0000000 
Form CB 

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT: 
July 1, 2017 Budget Adoption 

Insert "X" in applicable boxes: 

W This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures 
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that 
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the 
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061 , and 
52062. 

W If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum 
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with 
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code 
Section 42127. 

Budget available for inspection at: 

Place: District Office Room 303 
Date: May 30, 2017 

Adoption Date: ...:J;;::u.:...:.ne;::.....:..1.::J9 '-'2::.;:0:...:.1..:...7 _________ _ 

Signed: ______________ _ 

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required} 

Public Hearing: 

Place: District Office Board Room 
Date: June 05 2017 
Time: 06:00 PM 

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports: 

Name: Raymond N. Proctor Telephone: 760-731-5445 

Title: Associate Superintendent of Business Servi1 E-mail: rproctor@fuesd.org 

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review 
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal 
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be 
carefully reviewed. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met 
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the 

standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X 
fiscal years. 

California Dept of Education 

Not 
Met 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/03/2017) Page 1 of4 Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2017-18 Budget 
School District Certification 

37 68114 0000000 
Form CB 

Not 
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met 

2 Enrollment 

3 ADA to Enrollment 

4 Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) Revenue 

5 Salaries and Benefits 

6a Other Revenues 

6b Other Expenditures 

7 Ongoing and Major 
Maintenance Account 

8 Deficit Spending 

9 Fund Balance 

10 Reserves 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
S1 Contingent Liabilities 

S2 Using One-time Revenues 
to Fund Ongoing 
Expenditures 

S3 Using Ongoing Revenues 
to Fund One-time 
Expenditures 

S4 Contingent Revenues 

S5 Contributions 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/03/2017) 

Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard 
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X 
years. 

Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with 
X historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the 
X budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total 
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical 
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

X 

Projected operating revenues (e.g. , federal, other state, and other 
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent 
fiscal years. 

X 

Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and 
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X 
and two subsequent fiscal years. 

If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major 
maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is 
included in the budget. 

X 

Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard 
X for two or more of the last three fiscal years. 

Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been 
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last 
three fiscal years. 

X 

Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic 
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum 
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

X 

No Yes 
Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program 
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the 
budget? 

X 

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one 
percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X 
one-time resources? 

Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are 
funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X 

Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal 
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special 

X legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or 
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits, 
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X 
subsequent fiscal years? 

Page 2 of 4 Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2017-18 Budget 
School District Certification 

37 68114 0000000 
Form CB 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes 
S6 Long-term Commitments 

S7a Postemployment Benefits 
Other than Pensions 

S7b Other Self-insurance 
Benefits 

S8 Status of Labor 

Agreements 

S9 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

S10 LCAP Expenditures 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 
A1 Negative Cash Flow 

A2 Independent Position 
Control 

A3 Declining Enrollment 

A4 New Charter Schools 
Impacting District 
Enrollment 

AS Salary Increases Exceed 
COLA 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: cb {Rev 04/03/2017) 

Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt 
X agreements? 

. If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent 
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2016-17) annual X 
payment? 

Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than 
pensions (OPEB)? X 

. If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X . If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X . If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X 
Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers' 
compensation)? X 

Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for: . Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X . Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X . ManagemenUsupervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1} X . Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or 
approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X 

. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update 
to the LCAP: Jun 19, 201 7 

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary 
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described 
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X 
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures? 

No Yes 
Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget 
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X 

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 
X 

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget 
year? X 

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are 
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or 
budget year? 

X 

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the 
budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in 
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X 
funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Page 3 of 4 Printed: 6/8/2017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2017-18 Budget 
School District Certification 

37 68114 0000000 
Form CB 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes 
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits 

A? Independent Financial 
System 

A8 Fiscal Distress Reports 

A9 Change of CBO or 
Superintendent 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/03/2017) 

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health 
benefits for current or retired employees? X 

Is the district's financial system independent from the county office 
system? X 

Does the district have any reports thaiTndicate fiscal distress? If yes, 
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X 

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief 
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X 

Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/8/2017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
2017-18 Budget 

Workers' Compensation Certification 

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS 

37 68114 0000000 
Form CC 

Pursuant to EC Section 42141 , if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self­
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information 
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The 
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has 
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims. 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 

( _ ) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code 
Section 42141 (a): 

Total liabilities actuarially determined: 
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: 
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: 

( L) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims 
through a JPA, and offers the following information: 
Athens Administrator 
866-482-3235 

( _) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims. 

$ _____ _ 
$ ______ _ 
$ ____ ...;0;;.:.;.0;;..;;0;_ 

Signed ____________ _ Date of Meeting: Jun 19, 2017 
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required) 

For additional information on this certification, please contact: 

Name: Raymond N. Proctor 

Title: Associate Superintendent of Business Services 

Telephone: 760-731-5445 

E-mail: rproctor@fuesd.org 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: cc (Rev 02/14/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elemenlary 
San Diego Counly 

July 1 Budget 
Genetal Fund 

Unrestrieled and Reotneted 
Expenditures by Object - -

20 16·17 Esllmalod ~tuals 

Object Unrestricted 
~tlo_n __ 

A. REVENUES 

----------------~Ro~~so~ur~c~e~C~od~•~·~~C~od~o•~------~1~ 

1) LCFF Sources 8010·8099 42,018.487 00 

2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 5,274,788 83 

3) Other State Revenue 6300-8599 1,903,02200 

4) Other Local Revenue 6600-8799 212.744 29 

~l_TOTAL REVENUE~'------------------...;4:!.!9~409040.12 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certincaled Salanes 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supp~es 

5) Sarvlc8$ and Other Operating Expendrtures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (e><Ciudlng Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo· Transfers or Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES !A5 • 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund TransfetS 
a) TransfOJ51n 

b) Ttansfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Use• 

1000.1999 

2000-2999 

3000·3999 

4000-4999 

5000.5999 

6000.6999 

7100.7299 
7400.7499 

7300·7399 

20,626,607 eo 
7,080,082 53 

10,279,005,4 

1,$13,883.85 

3.638,885 17 

, 

5,00000 

) 

0.00 

(460.241 00 

--'•2,. • .,..780,903 7& 

------- _ _,.6.,.648,136 36 

8900.8929 

7600.7629 

3,278,491 00 

2,440,494 00 

a) Soun:os 8930-8979 0 00 

b) Uses 7630.7699 000 

3) Contributions 8980·8999 (7 ,420,457 00 l 
~·~l~T~O~TA~h~Q!H~E~R~f1~NAN~C~I~N~G~SQU~~R~CkESN§~~ES~--------------------_;!~6~,~2~6000 I 

Califomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2017 1 0 
Fne: fund-a (Rev 04/10/201 n 

Total Fund 
Re•tricted col, A+ 8 

I!!L _!9_ 

205,774 00 42,224,261 .00 

3,442,043 94 8,718,830 77 

S10,4l300 2,413,455 00 

2,820.756 00 3,033,500 29 

6~9t,Q.005.94 56,368.04 7 08 

5.089.356 27 25,695,664 07 

3,197,218 00 10,257,28053 

2,567,830.00 12,846,935 41 

1,049,594 58 2,663,478.43 

1,788,894.77 5,423,579 94 

358,47157 363,47157 

559,78000 559,780.00 

319,14000 (141,101 .00) 

14 908 365. 19 57 689.268,95 

U.929,358 25) (1,281221~ 

000 3,278,491.00 

000 2.440,494.00 

0.00 000 

000 0.00 

7,420.457 00 000 

Z,420,457.oo 83799700 

Page 1 

2011·18 8Udll'!l 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(D) (EJ 

42,1186,29100 205.774 00 

4,100.000 00 2.815.200 00 

661,90200 525,l!81 00 

65,000.00 2,575,262 00 

__£&13 194 00 5 92189700 

~88J1,187 00 4,811,691 00 

6,864,740 00 3..230,200.00 

10,412,537 00 2,494,442.00 

1,053,401 00 1,58s41&oo 

- 3,175,438 00 1 547,2:91 00 

-- 5,000.00 211.29800 

000 4,67900 

(398,875.00) 258,58000 

41.000.426.00 13 983 597.00 

691278800 _[8 041 700 00} 

2,309,634.00 000 

1,750,000 00 000 

000 000 

000 000 

(7 ,907 ,569.00) 7,907,569 00 

_a.s•7 935 oot 7 907 589.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund •h Diff 
col. D+E Column 

(F) C&F 

43,092,oe& 00 21% 

6,715,20000 ·230% 

1,387,563.00 ·425% 

2.640,26200 -13.0% 

S3 835 091.00 ·4.5% 

24.699,878 00 ·39% 

10,094,940 00 ·16% 

12,906,979 00 05% 

2,635,817 00 -1~ 

4,'122,72700 -129% 

31,29800 ·9\4_% 

4,67900 ·992% 

(132,295.00) ·6.2% 

64.964.023 00 ·4.7% 

[1128 932.00 ·11.9% 

2,309,634 00 ·296% 

1,760,000 00 ·283% 

000 00% 

000 0.0'11 

000 00'11 

559834.00 ·332% 

Printed: 61812017 11:44 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San DiOGO County 

OGscrletlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

I) Beginning Fund Balance 
11) As ol July 1 • UnaudoiGd 

b) Audit MJVstmoniA 

C) A$ 01 July 1 • Audolod (F1a + F1b) 

d) Olho< RQtntoiTIGflli 

e) ,.d,.,stod BeooMt>g BalallCe (Ftc + F hf) 

2) Endong Balnnco. Jul\030 (E ~ F to) 

ConlpcHioolS ol ~ FUI)d Balanco 
al NonspondabiO 

RovoiMgCn.n 

Stores 

Propaid Expeodotur" 

AIIO!ho<s 

b) RosiiiClod 

c)Comll\ltlod 
Stabdllllbon ArrangemeniS 

Ocher ComrMmoms 

d)AuJgned 

Olllor AsSIQnments 
Lottery 
louory 

e) UnasSiQoed/un8fiPiopn111od 

ReSONe lot EconomiC UnceruuniJol 

Unas nodiUJ:!!lPil!21!!!•ted Amoun! 

California Dept of Edueabon 
SACS Flllanclal RepOrting Software. 2017 1 0 
FUe: lund-a (Rev 04/10/2017) 

Ros0<1reo Codos 

1100 
1100 

July 1 Budget 
GeneraJ Fund 

Unrestricted and Restriclod 
Expendrtures by ObjeCt 

201~·17 &tlmotod Actuals 

Total Fund 
Object Unrestricted Restricted coi.A+B 
Codos (A) (B) (C) 

65,676 36 (506,901 2~ (443~469) 

9791 4,075.698 39 843,032 25 4,7ta.na.84 

9793 000 000 000 

4,075,695.39 643,032 25 4,716,728 84 

9795 000 000 000 

4,075.6~39 843,032 26 4,718,728.64 

4,141,372 75 134 13100 4,275,503 75 

9711 000 000 000 

9712 000 000 000 

9713 000 000 000 

9719 000 000 000 

9740 000 134,131 00 134,131.00 

9750 000 000 000 

9760 000 0.00 000 

9780 725,089.67 0 .00 725,069 67 

9780 
9780 725.089 67 725.089 67 

9789 000 0.00 000 

9]90 341!!,28308 000 3416 8 

Paga2 

2017-18 Budget 

Unrestricted 

-.Wl 
Res:~~od 

(435 167 00) ~Ul2t 

4,141,372.75 134,131 .00 

0.00 0.00 

4, t41,3n 75 134,13100 

0.00 000 

4,141,372 75 134,131 00 

3,706,20S.75 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

0.00 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

725,11667 -- <!_00 
125,116.67 

~ 

000 000 

2,981,089 08 000 

37 68114 0000000 
Form01 

Tot•IFund %0111 
col. D+E Column 

(Fl C&F 

(669 298_ OQ) 284% 

4,27M0375 ·94% 

000 00% 

4,275,503 75 -94% 

0.00 0.0% 

4,275,503 75 -94% 

3,706,205 75 -133% 

000 0~ 

000 00% 

000 00% 

000 00% 

000 · 1000% 

000 00% 

000 00% 

725,11667 00% 
725.116 67 

000 00% 

2.981 069.08 ·1.2-...Th 

Printed: 6/812017 11:44 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descrlotion 

G. ASSETS 

1)Cash 
a) in County Treasury 

Resource Codes 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Ca.sh In County Treasury 

b) In Banks 

c)., RevOlving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collecUons awaiUng deoosit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Duelrom Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6)Storos 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

Jl..!Q!t-.L....A~sqs __ 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Ou«lows or Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFlOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Duo to Grantor Governments 

3) Oue to Othet Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

61 TOTAl. UABIUTIES 

J, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred 1nnows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Endlng Fund Balance, June 30 
{G9+ H2l· CIS+ J2l 

California Dept of EducoUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Soliware - 2017 1 0 
Filo: lund-a (Rev 04/1012017) 

Object 
Codes 

9110 

9111 

9120 

9130 

9135 

9140 

9150 

9200 

9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9490 

9500 

9590 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

UIVIISUICted and R .. tnctod 
Expenditures by Object -

201!::.!! !;_ltlmotod Ac:tuots 

Unrestric1ad Restricted 
IAI _@1 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

0.00 000 

000 000 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 ___ o.oo 

000 000 

0.00 - _ooo 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

0.00 000 

000 000 

000 -- 000 

000 000 

Pege3 

---
Total Fund 
col. A+ B 

(C} 

000 

000 

0.00 

0 .00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

1-

Unrestrlc1ad 
!Dl 

37 68114 0000000 
Fo<m 01 

Printed. 61812017 11:44 AM 



F alll>took Union Elemootary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

unreslncted and Restncted 
Expenditures by Object 

~·17 Estimated Actuota:._ ___ _ 

TotatFund 
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A + B 

I'De=••:etf!lp'-'tl,.o,n ___________ .:;R:::e:::,so.,u,_rc"'a'-'c,.o.,d,a:::s _ _.,Cod=a,._,s,__ __ __,(!II_ ____ _,(_,B._) _____ _.(C,.I.__ 

LCFF SOURCES 

Pnf\Cipal Appottlonmenl 
Stele Aid -Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid ·Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Ta)t Relief Subventions 
Homeowners· Exempt1on.s 

nmoer Yield Tax 

Olher Subvenbonslln~Lieu Taxes 

Ccunty & Distnci TaJ<es 
Secured Rol Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Poor Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue AugmentaUon 
fund (ERAF) 

Ccmmunily Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617169911992) 

Penaltje-s and Interest from 
Oe~nquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Roya111es and Bonuses 

Other ln-Ueu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50'14) AdJUstment 

SublOl.lli, LCFF Soutcos 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers· 
Current Year 

All Other LCFF Transfers 
CtJrrenl Year 

0000 

Al!Olher 

Transfers to Charter Schools In L•eu of Property Taxes 

Proparty Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers· Pnor Yeats 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Enlltlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Chdd Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commod1Hes 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pas .. Through Revenues from 
Federal Sources 

Tille I. Part A, Basic 

Title 1. Part o, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

Title II. Part A. Educator Quality 

Tille Ill, Part A, Immigrant Education 
Program 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017 1 0 
F1le: fund-a (Rei! 04/10/2017) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

4201 

8011 

8012 

8019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

8048 

8Cla1 

8Cla2 

8089 

8091 

8091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

8280 

8270 

8280 

8281 

8285 

8287 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

19,705 111 00 

6,110.568 00 

0.00 

65,389.00 

0.00 

000 

15.455,915 00 

294,559.00 

(3,19300). 

508,388.00 

(118,248.00). 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

42,018,467 00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

- 42~01!1.487 .~ 

5.274,788 83 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 I 

000 

o.oo 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

.000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo_ 

000 

000 

0.00 

205,77400 

000 

205,774 00 

000 

800,38400 

222.00000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

1,322,580 98 

000 

193,27800 

10,16900 

Page4 

19,705,111.00 

II, 110.566 00 

000 

85,38900 

000 

000 

15,455,915 00 

294,55900 

(3.19300) 

508,38800 

(118.248 00) 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

205,77400 

000 

42,224 201 00 

5.274.786 83 

800,39400 

222,00000 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

1,322.580 98 

000 

193,278.00 

10,189.00 

Unrestricted 
(0) 

21.047,158 00 

5,719,889 00 

000 

83,15800 

000 

0.00 

15,380,230.00 

294,08500 

(3,38800). 

487.42100 

(102.24\ 00), 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

42,886.292 00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

42,886.292 00 

4,10Q.OQO 00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0,00 

000 

2011·18 Budget 

Restricted 
!El 

000 

OQQ 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

~00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0 .!)0 

0,00 

000 

0.00 

205,774 00 

0.00 

205,77400 

000 

800,39400 

225,39800 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

1,037,44300 

000 

191,792.00 

10,18900 

37 68114 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund 
col. 0 + E 

_(FI 

21,047 ' 158 00 

5,719,869 00 

0.00 

83,15800 

000 

000 

15,380,230 00 

294,08500 

(3.38800) 

487 42100 

( 102,241 00) 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

42,888,292.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

205,774 00 

0.00 

43,092,066 00 

4,100,000 00 

800,39400 

225,39600 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

1,037,443 00 

000 

191,79200 

10,16900 

% Diff 
Column 
C&F 

00'4 

·O.S'Wo 

·0 2'1 

6 .\'1 

-3.7'Wo 

-12~ 

0~ 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

21% 

00% 

00'1(, 

0.~ 

0~ 

OO'Wo 

2 I'Wo 

-22.3'4 

0~ 

15'Wo 

00'1(, 

0~ 

0~ 

0~ 

O.O'Wo 

0~ 

00% 

0~ 

·21.8% 

0.0'4 

.08'4 

Printed 6/6120\7 11:44 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego COYnty 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unrestncted and Resllk:ted 
ExpendJtures by Ob)~t 

2016-17 Estlmotod Actuols___ - t- 2017-18 Budget 

Total Fund Total Fund 
Object Unrestricted Restricted coL A+ B Unrestricted Restricted col. D + E 

37 68114 0000000 
Form01 

OUcrl lion ~R~o~•~o~u~rc~o~C~o~do~s~~C~o~do~•--------~A~----------~~ -~I<C~l-~-~~~~Ol~-----~UE~l ----~ 

% 0 111 
Column 

C &F 

Title Ill, Pall A. English Leatner 
Progfilm 

TIUe V, Pall B, Publ1c Cha<ter 
Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 

Other NCLB I Every Student SUCC<!eds Act 

Career and Technical 
Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Olhei State Apportionments 

ROCIP Entitlement 
Prior Veals 

Special Education Master Pian 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other Slate Apportionments· Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments · Prior Years 

Chold Nutrinon Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lotlery • Unrestricted and lnslluctional Materials 

Tax Relief Subvenuoos 
Restricted Levies • Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subvenlionslln-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-. Through Revenues from 
Slate Sources 

Aller School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter SchOol Facility Grant 

Drug/Ak:ohoVT obacco Funds 

California Clean Enecgy Jobs Act 

Career T echntcal Education Incentive 
Grant Program 

American lnd1an Earty Childhood Education 

SpeCialized Secondary 

Quality Education Investment Act 

Common Core State Standards 
Implementation 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OlliER STATE REVENUE 

CaUiornla Dept ol Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sot !ware. 2017 1 0 
Ale: lund-a (Rev 04/1012017) 

4203 

4610 

3012-3020. 3030. 
3199. 4036-4126. 

5510 

3500.3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

AU Other 

6010 

6030 

6650, 6690 

6230 

6387 

7210 

7370 

7400 

7405 

All Other 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8319 

8311 

8319 

6311 

8319 

8520 

8550 

8580 

8575 

8576 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

-----+ 

0.00 

5,274.786 83 

0 .00 

000 

0 00 

138,37800 

731,098 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,035,548.00 

1903.02200 

+ 

210.26699 

000 

000 

000 

683.314 97 

3,442,043 9<1 

000 

000 

0,00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

214,114 00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

- 000 

0 00 

000 

298,31900 

510,433.00 

PageS 

210.286 99 

000 

0.00 

0 .00 

883.31 4 97 

8.718.83017 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0 .00 

000 

136,37800 

9<15,212 00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

000 

1,331,885.00 

2.413.455 00 

000 

4,100.000.00 

0,00 

0.00 

000 

134,09200 

727,810.00 

t 

I 

000 

oool 

000 

000 

861,902.00 

150.00000 

000 

199,98400 

000 

0.00 

2,815,200 00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

o.oo 
227,43600 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

298,225.00 

526,66100 

150.00000 -287% 

000 00% 

199,984.00 New 

000 00% 

000 ·10001fo 

8,715,200.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0 .00 

134,092 00 

955,24800 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

298,225.00 

1,367.563,00 

0 .0% 

00'11 

00"' 

00"' 

001ft 

00'11 

0011o 

00'11 

0011o 

00% 

OQ11, 

0011o 

0.<1" 

-77.8% 

·42.51ft 

Printed. 6/812017 11:44 AM 



Fallbtook Union El<>menla'Y 
San Diego County 

Oascri tion 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other local ReYenua 
County and D!sUict Taxes 

Olher Restricted levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years• Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valolom Toxos 
PatceiTaxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to lCFF DeductiOn 

Penalties and lnlereat from 
Oeilllquent Non·lCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplles 

Sale of Publications 

Food SeMce Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentels 

lnteresl 

Not Increase (Decrease) In lhe Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fe as 

Non-Resident Sludents 

Transportation Fees From lndlviduals 

Interagency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Ccnlracls 

Other Local Revenue 
Plus: Mise Funds Non·LCFF 

(50%) AdJUStment 

Pass-Through Revenues From 
Local Sources 

All Oth.,. Local Revenue 

TuitiOn 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers of Apporlionmenls 
Spacial Educallon SELPA Transfers 
From Dis~ or Charler Schools 

From County Offoces 

FromJPAs 

ROCIP Transfers 
From Dislricls or Charter Schools 

From County OffiCeS 

FromJPAs 

Other T ransrers of Apportionments 
From Distncts or Charter Schools 

From Ccunly Offices 

FromJPAs 

AU Olher Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTI-IER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

Califomta Dept of Education 
SACS Financlal Reponing Software· 20171.0 
FKe: lund-a (Rev 0411012017) 

Rosoufco Codes 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

AliOthet 

AI Olher 

All Other 

Object 
Codoll 

8615 

6616 

6617 

6616 

6621 

6622 

6625 

6629 

6631 

6632 

6634 

6639 

6650 

6660 

6662 

6671 

6672 

6675 

8677 

8661 

6689 

6691 

8697 

8699 

8710 

8781-8783 

6791 

8792 

8793 

6791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8799 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expend~ures by Objocl 

201~tim•tod Aetuats ____ _ 

Unrestricted 
_ (ru 

0,00 

000 

000 

0 .00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

50000 

000 

000 

0.00 

14,50000 

50,00000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0..00 

147,744.29 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

212,7~4 29 

49,409.040 12 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

662,95900 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

12.629 00 

000 

0.00 

000 

2,125,166.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

2.$20,75e.OO 

8,979,008 94 

PageS 

Total Fund 
cot. A+ B 

c 

0,00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

50000 

000 

000 

000 

14,50000 

50,00000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

882,95900 

000 

000 

0 .00 

000 

180,37329 

000 

000 

000 

2,125,16800 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

3.033.500 29 

56,388,04 7 Cl6 

Unreslricled 
(0) 

000 

0.00 

@0 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

_9.00 

000 

50000 

000 

000 

0.00 

14,500.00 

50,00000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

--+ 

000 

000 

000 

000 

65,00000 

47.913,194 00 

2017·18 BuCIDGI 

000 

0.00 

oooj 
0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

o.oo 
000 

__ o_oo. 

o_oo 
000 

000 

673,86-4 00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000~ 

00() 

0.00 

000 

000 

1,901,598.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

o.oo 
000 

2,575,262 00 

5,921,897 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund 
cot. D +E 

(FJ 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

50000 

000 

000 

000 

14,50000 

50,000,00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

673,66400 

000 

000 

o/o Ditf 
Column 
C&F 

0.0% 

00'/o 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

OO'!!t 

0 .0% 

00% 

OOo/o 

00% 

0.0'1' 

0.0'1' 

0.0'1' 

·1 4o/o 

00'1' 

00% 

000 0.0% 

000 0.0'1' 

000 ·1000'1' 

0 00 00'1' 

ooo 00'1' 

0.00 

1,901,598 00 

000 

000 

0 .00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

2.640,262 00 

S3.835,091 00 

00% 

· 10So/o 

00% 

0.0'1' 

0.0'1' 

00% 

0.0% 

·130% 

-4 5% 

Printed: 61812017 11 '44 AM 



FaNbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Doscrf t~. 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certlfocatod Teachers' Salanes 

Certifocated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTtFICAT£0 SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnstrucbonal Salanes 

Class1fied Support Satanes 

Classified Supervisors' and Admilllstrators' Salaries 

Clerical. TeChnical and OffiCe Salaries 

Other Classtfied Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASOIJMadteare/Ailemative 

Heallh and Welfare Benafits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Wot1<ers· Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, ActJve Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Apptoved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Relerence Matenals 

Matenals and Suppltes 

Noncapllahzed Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements lor Sarv~ces 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Mambershlps 

Insurance 

Operations end Housekeeping 
Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repa~s. and 
Noncapilllltzed Improvements 

Transfers of D•rect Costs 

Translers of Direct Costs · lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CahfOfllla Dept of Educabon 
SACS Rnancial Reporting Software· 2017 1.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04110/2017) 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 37 68114 0000000 

Unre.stricted and Restnctad Form 01 
Expendllures ...;by:...O.;_b_:j_ec_t _______ ..-_____ -------------,,...---

2016-17 &Umatod Actuots 2017-18 BuC!.liO..,.,tl'--------f----1 

Total Fund 
Object Unrostfleted Restricted col. A+ B 

Total Fund 
Unrestr'leled Restricted eol. D + E 

~~---------I~E~l--------~~~Fl~ 

%01ff 
Column 
C&F ~<!!c:•----'(""A) __iB~l--------~~C~) __ _ 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101·3102 

3201-3202 

3301 -3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3802 

3701-3702 

3751·3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5600 

5900 

17 308,888 80 

sg,213oo 

2,770,408 00 

000 

20,626,507 80 

421,904 00 

3, 1~8.772 53 

756,291100 

2,380,434 00 

352,656001 

7,080,062 53 

2,581,745.78 

805,~700 

770,397 85 1 

4,398,2i5 78 

14,144 93 

553,75307 

997,82200 

000 

157,879.00 

10.279.005.41 

4,367,662.00 

587,678.27 

94,01600 

000 

5,069,359.27 

2.295,157 00 

651,30300 

143,349.00 

107,409.00 

000 

3,197,218 .00 

636,053.00 

272,21 2 00 

273,134 .00 

~181,91200 

4,20600 

165,51300 

000 

000 

52.900,00 

2,607,930 oo I 

263,734 00 0 00 

85000 0 00 

1,271,92795 1,025,542 98 

.11.37190 -- 24,051.60 

000 000 

1,613,883 8S 

000 

68,695.71 

27,65000 

300,369.00 

1,658,682.00 

310,257 10 

(176,841 00) 

000 

1,294,661 36 

152,911.00 

M36,685.11 

1,049,594 58 

585,15200 

57,045.00 

000 

000 

48,20500 

108.45000 

178,6<11 00 

000 

811 ,4jl1 77 

000 

1 '766,894. 77 

Paga7 

21,696,548.80 

t, 134,891.27 

2,864,424.00 

000 

25,695,864 07 

2.717,081 00 

3,800,07& 1>3 

899,6<1500 

2.487,6<1~00 

352,85800 

10,257,280 53 

3,219,798 78 

1,077,429.00 

1,043,531.85 

5,580,157 78 

18,350.93 

719,261107 

997,822.00 

0.00 

210,579,00 

12,846_93S 41 

263,73400 

85000 

2,297,470 93 

101,423.50 

000 

2,663,478 43 

585,15200 

125,740.71 

27,550.00 

300,369.00 

1,706,68700 

418,70710 

000 

000 

2,108,28313 

152,91100 

5.423,579 94 

16,557,936 00 

871,81800 

2,658,6SS 00 

000 

19,888, 187 00 

3<11,98500 

3,041,95700 

768, 144 00 

2,382.183.00 

330,4V1 00 

6,884,740 00 

2,870,242 00 

907,50800 

761 ,771 00 

4,248,519.00 

13,43900 

562,01000 

897,822.00 

000 

151,228.00 

10,412,537 00 

105,00000 

75000 

864,23600 

83,415 00 

000 

1,053,401.00 

000 

58,384 00 

26,80000 

330,40800 

1,758.882 00 

359,53300 

(173, 508 00), 

000 

667,54600 

147,61100 

3, 175,436 00 

4,402,747.00 

237,444.0Q_ 

171,50000 

000 

4,811,69100 

2.392.423 00 

590,20600 

143,34900 

104,222.00 

000 

3,230.200.00 

894,054 00 

302,85700 

257,89100 

1,020,041 00 

4,044 00 

169,05$00 

000 

000 

46,700 .00 

2,494,442 00 ' 

000 

000 

1,571,&59.00 

10,557 00 

000 

1,582,416 00 

601,50600 

25,545.00 

4.36500 

000 

3,205.00 

55,95000 

173.50600 

0.00 

663,19200 

000 

1,547,291 00 

20,980,683 00 

909,08000 

2.830. 135 00 

000 

24,899,87&00 

2,73<1,388 00 

3,632. 163 00 

911,493.00 

2.488,40500 

330,49100 

10,094,940.00 

3,564,298 00 

1,210, 18500 

1,019,~00 

5,2118,560 00 

17.48300 

731,06500 

897,82200 

000 

197,928.00 

12,906,97900 

105,000.00 

750.00 

2,436,095 00 

93,972.00 

0 .00 

2,635,817 00 

801,50800 

83,80900 

31,18500 

330,40600 

1,761,887 00 

415,483.00 

000 

000 

1,350,736 00 

147,611.00 

4,722,727 00 

·3411 

-199'ltt 

·I 21' 

00% 

-3 9lj, 

Oe'll 

•• 4'11 

13% 

•QI% 

-63% 

·Ill% 

107111 

123% 

·23111 

·52% 

.... 7% 

16% 

·100% 

0()% 

-6 Oo/o 

05% 

-602% 

· 11,6% 

60% 

·7.3% 

0.0% 

·10% 

2 8% 

·33 3'10 

132% 

10.0% 

-&8% 

00!1 

00!1 

·35.9% 

·35% 

Printed· 6/8/2017 !1:44AM 



Fallbrook Union Elemental)l 
San Diego County 

Object 
--------~R~••=o~u~~=•~Code~os 

CAPITAl. OUTLAY 

l and 

Land Improvements 

BuWdings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media lor New School l tbraries 
or MSJOf Expansion of School Libranes 

Equtprnent 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAl OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tullion 
Tuition for lnstrucllon Under lnterdislri<:t 
Altendence Agreements 

State Spectal Schools 

Tuibon. Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter SchoolS 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers or Pass-Through Revenues 
To DIStricts or Charter Scllools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

Spedal Education SELPA Transfers of Appcrtlonments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

ROCIP Transfers of Appcruonmanls 
To Dtstriccs or Ct\arter Schools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

Other Transfers or Apportionments 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to AU Others 

DobtSeNice 
Debt Service • Interest 

Other Oebt ServiCe • Principal 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

AU Other 

TOTAL, OTHER OL!TgQ.(excludlng Transfors of lnditect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers ollndirect Costs 

Transfers ollndlrect Costs· lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO · TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAl., EXPENDITURES 

CaSfornia Dept of Educaben 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2017 1 0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/1012017) 

6100 

6170 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

7110 

7130 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 

7281-7283 

7299 

7438 

7439 

7310 

7350 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restncted 
Expenditures by Object 

~6-17 Ealtmlted Act= u::•:cl•o_ ___ _ 

Total Fund 

201 7-18 Budgot 

Total Fund 

37 68114 0000000 
Form01 

Unrestricted 
!AI 

Restricted Unrestricted Restricted col. D + E 
% Diff 

Column 
__ tB,_ ____ _,,__f---"ID,._l ____ .,(E;.~..) ____ (E) £.!£_ 

001 000 

O.QQ..__ 0 .00 

0 00 347 171 !>7 

000 000 

5,000 00 11.300 00 

000 000 

5.00000 

0.00 

000 

0 .00 1 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

0 .00 

-----1 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

(319,140 00) 

(141,101.00) 

(460,241,00) 

42,760,903 76 

S58,47157 

0.00 

000 

553,25000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

O.j)O 

000 

0 00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

6.51000 

000 

0 00 

559,76000 

319.140.00 

000 

319,140 00 

14,008,3a5 19 

Page a 

000 

000 

347 171 57 

0.00 

16,30000 

000 

363,47157 

000 

000 

553,250.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0 .00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0 .00 

000 

0 .00 

0.00 

000 

6,51000 

000 

000 

559,76000 

0 .00 

(141,101 00) 

(141,101 00) 

57,669,268 95 

000 

000 

000 

000 

5,000.00 

000 

5,000.00 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

(266,580 00} 

(132,205 00) 

(398,875 00) 

41,000,426 00 

000 

000 

14,998.00 

000 

11,30000 

000 

26,29800 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0 .00 

0.00 

000 

000 

4,67900 

000 

000 

4,67900 

266,56000 

000 

266,580.00 

13,963.597 00 

000 

000 

14.99800 

000 

16,300.00 

000 

31,298.00 

OO'lli 

0016 

-957% 

00% 

00% 

00% 

·914% 

000 0014 

000 00% 

000 -1000'10 

000 00% 

000 00% 

000 00% 

000 00'14. 

000 00% 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

4.67900 

000 

000 

4,87900 

0 .00 

(132,295 00) 

(132,295.00} 

5ol,964.02300 

00'111 

0.016 

0~ 

00% 

O.O'lli 

0~ 

0016 

0~ 

-28 1% 

Pronted 81812017 11.44 AM 



Fallbrool< Un1on Elementary 
San Diego County 

Oescri tion 

ltm:RFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

From. Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorl~ed lnterfund Transfers In 

~)TOTA~INTERFUNOTRANSFERSLN 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Ch~d Oevolopmenl Fund 

To Special ResetVe Fund 

To: Stale Scl>ool Building Fund/ 
Counly School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTA~ INTER FUND TRANSFERS OuT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease­
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
lapsed/Reorganized l EAs 

long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certlflcetes 
of Particfpallon 

Proceeds from Capital l eases 

Proceeds from lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(C) TOTAL. SOURCE$ 

uses 

Transfers or Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

AI Other FinanCing Uses 

(d) TOTA~ USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contribulions from Unreslrlcted Revenues 

Contrlbulions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTA~ CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
a-b~c-d• o) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Fonancial Reporting Software · 2017 1 0 
Fllo: fund-a (Rev 04/1012017) 

Object 
Resource Codes Codes 

8912 

8914 

8919 

7611 

7612 

7613 

7616 

7619 

8931 

895:) 

8965 

8971 

8972 

8973 

8979 

7651 

7699 

8980 

8990 

July 1 Budget 
Genetal Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

--~0!6-17 Estimated Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
lA} _[Bl 

l,278,491 00 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

3.278,491 00 000 

000 000 

2,440,494 00 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 0,00 

2,440,494 00 000 

I 
000 000 

000 000 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 000 

000 0.00 

0.00 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

(7,420,457 00) 7,420,457 00 

0.00 000 

(7,420,457 00) 7,420,457 00 

(!!,582 >16000~20457 00 

Page9 

f---
2017·18 Sudaot 

Total Fund 
col. A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

_(CI 10) !El 

3,278.491 00 2,309,634 00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 0 .00 

3,278,491 00 2,309,634 00 000 

0.00 000 o_oo 
2.440,49400 1.750,000 00 000 

000 000 000 

0.00 0.00 000 

000 000 000 

2,440,494 00 1,750,000 00 0.00 

I 
000 000 0.00 

000 000 000 

000 000 000 

000 000 0~ 

000 000 o_oo 

000 000 000 

000 0.00 000 

0.00 000 000 

0.00 0.00 000 

000 000 0.00 

0.00 000 000 

000 (7,907,569 00) 7,907,569 00 

000 0.00 000 

000 (7,907,569 00) 7,907,569 00 

837997.00 17.347 835 001 7.907 569 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form01 

Total Fund 'Yo Oiff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(Fl_ C &_f_ 

2,309,634 00 ·296% 

000 OO'llo 

0.00 0~ 

2.309,834 00 ·296% 

000 0 0% 

1, 750,000 00 ·263% 

000 00% 

000 00% 

000 00% 

1,760,000.00 ·283% 

000 0.0% 

000 00% 

000 0.0% 

000 00% 

000 00% 

0.00 00% 

000 00% 

000 00% 

0.00 OO'I'o 

0.00 O.O'I'o 

000 OO'I'o 

000 0.0% 

0.00 OO'llo 

000 OO'llo 

559034_00 -33 21(, 

Printed: 6/812017 11:44AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Resource Description 

5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 04/06/2011) 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

201 6-17 
Estimated Actuals 

134,131 .00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 01 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

134131 .00 0.00 

Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :44 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) CertifiCated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of l nd~rect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - 89} 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4lTOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Ca~fomla Dept of Educatlon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2017 1 0 
File· fund-b (Rev 04/0712017 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 000 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 194 996 00 

194 996.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 98 142.00 

3000-3999 31 976.00 

4000-4999 30 257.00 

5000-5999 12 840.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 21 781 .00 

194 996.00 

0 00 

8900-8929 000 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 000 

8980-8999 0.00 

000 

Page 1 

2017-18 
Budqet 

000 

0.00 

505 478.00 

0.00 

505 478 00 

50 033 00 

294 139.00 

134 163.00 

2 650.00 

21 200.00 

0 00 

000 

3 293 00 

505 478.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

-100.0% 

1592% 

New 

199.7% 

319.6% 

-91.2% 

65.1% 

0.0% 

00% 

-849% 

159.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/812017 11:45 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE {C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reponing Software- 2017 1 o 
Fila: fund·b (Rev 04/07/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

0.00 

9791 0.00 

9793 000 

0.00 

9795 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9711 000 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 000 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 000 

9790 0.00 

Paga2 

2017-18 
Budaet 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed 8/812017 11:45 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9} TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3} Due to Other Funds 

4} Current Loans 

5} Unearned Revenue 

6l TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
{G9 + H2l - (16 + J2) 

Cafifomla Oepl of Education 
SACS Fll\8neial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
F~e: rund-b (Rev 04/0712017 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuais 

9110 0.00 

9111 000 

9120 000 

9130 000 

9135 0.00 

9140 000 

9150 0 00 

9200 0 00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0 00 

9320 0 00 

9330 000 

9340 0.00 

000 

9490 0 00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0 .00 

9640 

9650 000 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

Page3 

2017-18 
Budget 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

Pnnted· 618/2017 11:45 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 

Title I. Part A, Basic 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Child Development Apportionments 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

State Preschool 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Food Service Sales 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 

Interagency Services 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Califomla Oepl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2017 1 o 
File. fund·b (Rev 1)4/0712017 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8220 0.00 

8285 000 

3010 8290 0.00 

All Other 8290 0.00 

0.00 

8520 0.00 

8530 0 00 

8587 0.00 

6105 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 000 

0.00 

8631 0.00 

8634 0.00 

8660 000 

8662 0.00 

8673 0.00 

8677 194 996.00 

8689 000 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

194 996.00 

194 996.00 

Page 4 

2017-18 
Budaet 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 00 

0.00 

505 478.00 

505 478.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

505 478 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

O.Oo/o 

00% 

0.0% 

New 

New 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·100 0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·100 0% 

159.2% 

Printed: 618/2017 11"45 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Olher Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDIIMedicare/Aitemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensatlon 

OPEB. Allocated 

OPES, Aclive Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitallzed Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporllng SoflwaiB • 2017 1 o 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/0712017 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1100 0.00 

1200 0.00 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2100 89 994.00 

2200 8 148.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

98 142.00 

3101-3102 000 

3201-3202 7 510.00 

3301-3302 6 727.00 

3401-3402 15 005.00 

3501-3502 44.00 

3601-3602 1 750.00 

3701-3702 000 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 940.00 

31 976 00 

4100 0.00 

4200 000 

4300 29 595 38 

4400 661.62 

4700 0 00 

30 257 00 

PageS 

2017-18 
Budaet 

000 

0.00 

50 033.00 

000 

50 033.00 

274 410.00 

19 729.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

294 139.00 

7 205.00 

34 373.00 

19 704.00 

62 451 .00 

174.00 

7 256 00 

0.00 

0.00 

3 000.00 

134 163.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 650.00 

000 

000 

2 650 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

New 

204.9% 

142.1% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

199.7% 

New 

357.7% 

192.9% 

3162% 

295.5% 

314.6% 

00% 

0.0% 

219.1% 

319.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-91.0% 

-1000% 

0.0% 

-91.2% 

Pnnled' 618/2017 11:~5 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuels 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excludina Transfers of Indirect Costs\ 

OTHER OUTGO -TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Calffomfa Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
Flte· tund-b (Rev 0410712017 

5100 0.00 

5200 8 000.00 

5300 000 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 000 

5600 000 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 4 840 00 

5900 000 

12 840 00 

6100 000 

61 70 000 

6200 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7299 0 00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

7350 21 781 .00 

21 781.00 

194 996.00 

Page6 

2017-18 
Budget 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

21 200.00 

0.00 

21.200 00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3 293.00 

3 293.00 

505 478 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100 0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

338.0% 

0.0% 

651% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

-84.9% 

-84.9% 

159.2% 

Pnnted: 61812017 11:45 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

INTER FUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

_(al TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

{b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Prooeeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

_(el TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a • b + c • d + e) 

CatWomia Dept of Education 
SACS FinanCial Reporting Software • 2017 1 0 
File· fund·b (Rev 04/07/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8911 0.00 

891 9 0 00 

0.00 

7619 0 00 

0 00 

8965 0 .00 

8971 0 00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0 00 

0 .00 

8980 0.00 

8990 o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

Page7 

2017-18 
Budaet 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnted: 61812017 11.45AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\ TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

S) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CAS • 89\ 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Cal~omia Dept of EdueattOn 
SACS F111ancial Repofl1ng Software- 2017 1 0 
File· fund·b (Rev 0410712017 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 1 975 000.00 

8300-8599 150 000 00 

8600-8799 400 000.00 

2 52S 000 00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 947 S88.00 

3000-3999 37S 092.00 

4000-4999 1 1S9 000.00 

SOOO-S999 49 000.00 

6000-6999 000 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0 00 

7300-7399 119 320.00 

26SO 000.00 

C12S 000.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2017-18 
Budaet 

0.00 

2.1 00 000.00 

150 000.00 

400000.00 

2 650 000.00 

0.00 

988 642.00 

411 094.00 

1 1S9 000.00 

49 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

129 002.00 

2.736 738.00 

186 738.001 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

6.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

SO% 

00% 

4.3% 

96% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

8.1% 

33% 

-30.6% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

P~nted: 6/812017 11' 28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid E>c:penditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Cat~ornla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2017 I 0 
File: lund-b (Rev 04/0712017 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

(125 000 00 

9791 647 646.65 

9793 0.00 

647 646.65 

9795 000 

647 646.65 

522 646.65 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 522 646.65 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0 00 

9789 000 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2017-18 
Budaet 

(86 738.00) 

522 646.65 

000 

522 646.65 

0 00 

52264665 

435 908.65 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

435 908.65 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-30 6% 

-19.3% 

0.0% 

-19.3% 

0.0% 

-19.3% 

-166% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-16.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed. 6/812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriction 

G. ASSETS 
1} Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5} Due from Other Funds 

6} Stores 

7} Prepaid Expenditures 

8} Other Current Assets 

9l TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

~TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2} Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5} Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
_(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 

Caliromla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software · 2017 1 0 
Fde: fund·b (Rev 04107/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actua ls 

9110 0.00 

9111 000 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 000 

9150 0 00 

9200 000 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

000 

9490 0.00 

000 

9500 000 

9590 0.00 

9610 000 

9640 

9650 000 

000 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page3 

2017-18 
Budaet 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 61812017 11'28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Food Service Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Interagency Services 

Other local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Califorma Oepl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04107/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8220 1 975 000.00 

8221 0.00 

8290 0.00 

1 975 000.00 

8520 150 000.00 

8590 0.00 

150 000.00 

8631 0.00 

8634 400 000 00 

8650 0.00 

8660 000 

8662 0.00 

8677 000 

8699 0.00 

400 000 00 

2 525 000.00 

Page4 

2017-18 
Budaet 

2 100 00000 

0.00 

000 

2 100 000 00 

15000000 

0 00 

150 000 00 

0.00 

400 000 00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

400 000.00 

2 650 000.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

6 3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

6.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

5.0% 

Printed 618/2017 1 1.28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

OescripJion 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDIIMedicare/Aiternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitallzed Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Catifomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Repor1lng Software • 2017 1 0 
FRa: fund-b (Rev 04107/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

1300 000 

1900 000 

000 

2200 611 666.00 

2300 196 963.00 

2400 136 757.00 

2900 0.00 

947 566 00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 106 169.00 

3301-3302 66 743.00 

3401-3402 173 155.00 

3501-3502 479.00 

3601-3602 19 046.00 

3701-3702 000 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 9 500 00 

375 092.00 

4200 0 00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

4700 1 159 000.00 

1 159 000.00 

Page 5 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

664 504.00 

201 224.00 

122 914.00 

000 

966642.00 

000 

132 241 .00 

69 036 00 

178 443 00 

500.00 

20 872.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10 000.00 

411 094.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

000 

1 159 000.00 

1159 000.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

8.6% 

1.1% 

-10.1% 

0.0% 

4.3% 

0.0% 

24.6% 

3.4% 

31% 

4.4% 

9.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

5.3% 

96% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed; 61812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Description Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excludina Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Cat.romia Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
Flle: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 

2016-17 
Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

5100 0.00 

5200 5 000.00 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 000 

5500 0.00 

5600 10 000.00 

5710 000 

5750 0.00 

5800 33 000.00 

5900 1 000 00 

49 000.00 

6200 0 00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

7350 119.320.00 

119 320.00 

2 650 000.00 

Page6 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

5 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

33 000.00 

1 000.00 

49 00000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

129 002.00 

129.002 00 

2 736 738 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

8.1% 

81% 

3.3% 

Printed; 6/8/2017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Oescriotion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a)TOTAL INTERFUNDTRANSFERSIN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lb\ TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ld\ TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a • b + c • d +e) 

Callfom1a Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware • 2017 1 o 
File· lund-b (Rev 0410712017 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuats 

8916 0.00 

8919 0.00 

000 

7619 0.00 

0 .00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 000 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0 00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 7 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

000 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

Pnnled: 6/812017 11:28 AM 



July 1 Budget 
Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Resource 

5310 

5330 

2016-17 
Description Estimated Actuals 

Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 502,445.13 

Child Nutrition: Summer Food Service Program Operations 20,201.52 

37 68114 0000000 
Form '13 

2017-18 
Budget 

415,707.13 

20,201 .52 

Total, Restricted Balance 522,646.65 435,908.65 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5}TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Calilom•a Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software-2017 1 0 
File lund-b (Rev 0410712017 

July 1 Budget 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0 00 

8600-8799 0.00 

0.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0 00 

4000-4999 0 00 

5000-5999 000 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

000 

Paget 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 15 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed 618/2017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE !C -+ D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c-+ F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E-+ F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept or Educatoon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
File: runcl-b (Rev 04/07/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

000 

9791 6 296.41 

9793 0.00 

6 296.41 

9795 000 

6 296.41 

6 296.41 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 000 

9780 6 296.41 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2017-18 
Budget 

000 

6 296.41 

000 

6 296.41 

0.00 

6 296.41 

6,296,41 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 296.41 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 15 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

PMied. 6/812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6} Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9} TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6} TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2} TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
_(G9 + H2}- (16 + J2l 

Calffornla Dept or Education 
SACS F1nanelal Reportlng Software - 2017 1 0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04107/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuels 

91 10 000 

91 11 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 000 

9150 0 00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0 00 

9330 0 00 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 0.00 

0 00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

0 00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page3 

2017-18 
Budaet 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 15 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed 6/812017 11·28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

All Other State Apportionments- Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments- Prior Years 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Calrtomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2017.1.0 
Fole: lund-0 (Rev 04/07/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8311 0.00 

8319 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 000 

8662 0 00 

8791 0.00 

8792 0.00 

8793 0 .00 

8799 0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

Page4 

2017-18 
Budqet 

0.00 

o.oo 

000 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 15 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/J>.Jtemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB. J>.Jiocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Olher Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cafilomia Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017 1 0 
Fila lui'ld-b (Rav 04/07/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

2200 0.00 

0 00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 000 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0 .00 

3751-3752 000 

3901-3902 0 00 

0 00 

4200 000 

4300 000 

4400 0 00 

0.00 

Page 5 

2017-18 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 15 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prtnted: 6/8/2017 11:28AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service • Interest 

Other Debt Service • Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Caltlomia Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017 1 0 
File: rund·b (Rev 0410712017 

5100 0 00 

5600 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 0.00 

0.00 

6400 000 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

Page6 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 15 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

00% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

DescripJion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lbl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital leases 

(c) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e} TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c- d + e) 

Catilomla Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sortware - 2017 1 0 
Fie: lund--b (Rev 04/0712017 

July 1 Budget 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0 00 

7619 000 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0 00 

000 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page7 

2017-18 
Budget 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 15 

Percent 
Difference 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/812017 11:28 AM 



July 1 Budget 
Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 
Expenditures by Object 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1} LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CA5 • B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2} Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial ReponJng Software- 2017 1 0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04107/2017 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0.00 

0.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8900-8929 2.440 494.00 

7600-7629 3,278 491 .00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(837 997.00\ 

Page 1 

2017-18 
Buqg_et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 750 000 00 

2 309 634.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(559 634.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 17 

Percent 
Diffe rence 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·28.3% 

-29.6% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-33.2% 

Printed: 616/2017 11:28 AM 



July 1 Budget 
Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 
Expenditures by Object 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE{C + D4\ 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1} Beginning Fund Balance 
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b} 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d} 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1 e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendabfe 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

2018-191mpact Aid 

2019-20 Impact Aid 

2017-16lmpact Aid 

2016-17 Budget Savings for use in 2017-16 

2016-191mpact Aid 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassiqned/Unappropriated Amount 

Califom1a Dept of Education 
SACS Flnandal Reporting Sof\wafe- 2017 1 0 
Flle: fund-b (Rev 0410712017 

Resource Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2016-17 2017-18 
Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals Budqet 

{837 997 QO\ (559 634.00\ 

9791 3 314115.11 2476118.11 

9793 000 0.00 

3314115. 11 2.476116.11 

9795 0.00 0 00 

3314115.11 247611611 

2.476 116. 11 1916484. 11 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

9750 000 0.00 

9760 0.00 000 

9780 2476118.11 1 916 464.11 

9760 1 750000.00 

9760 166 484.11 

9760 1 750000.00 

9780 559 634.00 

9760 166 484 11 

9789 0.00 0.00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

Page2 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 17 

Percent 
Difference 

-33 2% 

-25.3% 

0.0% 

-25.3% 

0.0% 

-25.3% 

-22.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-22.6% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed: 61812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descrlotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a} in County Treasury 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 000 

1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 911 1 000 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6} Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8} Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Outflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1} Accounts Payable 

2} Due to Grantor Governments 

3} Due to Other Funds 

4} Current Loans 

5} Unearned Revenue 

61 TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2} TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
CG9 + H2l-_!16 + J2l 

Calllomla Dept or Education 
SACS Flnandal Reporllng Software· 2017 1 0 
File: 1\Jnd-b (Rev 04/0712017 

9120 0.00 

9130 000 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0 00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 000 

0 00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 000 

0.00 

9690 0 00 . 
0.00 

000 

Paga3 

2017-18 
Bud net 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 17 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed 6/812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriction 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Interest 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actual& 

8631 0.00 

8660 0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

CaUfomia Oepl of Education 
SACS Financial Repol1ing Sortware • 2011 1 0 
FOe: fund·b (Rev 04/0712017 

0.00 

0.00 

Page4 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

000 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 17 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed: 61812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descrip_tion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
LapsedfReorganized LEAs 

lcl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(d} TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8912 2 440 494.00 

8919 0 00 

2 440 494 00 

7612 3278491 .00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

3 278 491 00 

8965 0 00 

0.00 

7651 0 00 

0 00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c • d + e) 

California Oepl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporllng Sollware-2011 1 0 
FWe: fund·b (Rev 04/07/2017 

(837,997.00) 

PageS 

2017-18 
Budget 

1 750 000 00 

0 00 

1 750 000.00 

2.309 634.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.309 634.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(559,634.00) 

37 681 14 0000000 
Form 17 

Percent 
Difference 

-28.3% 

0.0% 

-28.3% 

-29.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-29.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-33.2% 

Prinled. S/8/201 7 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2} Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Ca~romia Oepl or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
Foie· luncH (Rev 0410712017 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0.00 

0.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

000 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980·8999 0.00 

0.00 

Pege 1 

2017-18 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0 0% 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE CC + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassioned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Caldomla Oept of Education 
SACS Flnancial Reponing Sottwam- 2017 1 0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/0712017 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals 

000 

9791 34 772.78 

9793 0.00 

34 772 78 

9795 0.00 

34 772.78 

34 772..78 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 000 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 34 772.78 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2017-18 
Bud~et 

000 

34 772.78 

0.00 

34 772.78 

0.00 

34 772.78 

34 772.78 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

34 772.78 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed 6/812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 000 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 000 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

6) Other Current Assets 

9l TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6} TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2)TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(G9 + H2l - 116 + J2l 

Caldornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soltware • 2017 1 0 
File fund·b (Rev 04/0712017 

9120 0.00 

9130 o.oo 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 000 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0 00 

0.00 

000 

Page3 

2017-18 
Budqet 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed 6/812017 11_28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Interest 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8660 000 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Caldomla Dept of Educallon 
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2017.1 0 
File; fund·b (Rev 04/0712017 

000 

0.00 

Page4 

2017-18 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

jaj_TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

Cbl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Jc) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Cdl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

Cal TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a- b + c - d + e) 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software-2017 1 0 
File: tund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8912 0.00 

8919 0.00 

000 

7612 0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0 .00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

0 00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Pages 

2017-18 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 20 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

P~nted 61812017 11:28 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2} Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CAS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Calllomla Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2017 1 0 
FUe: rund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 000 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 100 000.00 

100 000 00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

100 000 00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100 000 00 

100 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

100 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed 6/8/2017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descrlotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Olher Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Cai~Ofnta Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
Ale: fund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

100 000 00 

9791 32 357.68 

9793 0.00 

32 357 68 

9795 0 00 

32 357 68 

132.35768 

971 1 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 000 

9780 132 357 68 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2017-18 
Budaet 

100 000.00 

132 357.68 

0.00 

132 357.68 

0.00 

132 357 68 

232 357.68 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

232 357.68 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

309.0% 

00% 

309.0% 

00% 

309.0% 

75.6% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

756% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed· 61812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Oescrlotlon 

G. ASSETS 
1} Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) In Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2} Investments 

3} Accoun1s Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5} Due from Other Funds 

6} Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8} Other Current Assets 

9)TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2} Due to Grantor Governments 

3} Due to Other Funds 

4} Current Loans 

5} Uneamed Revenue 

6\ TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2)TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(G9 + H2\ • (16 + J2\ 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017 1 0 
F•e: fun<kl (Rev 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 000 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 000 

0.00 

9490 000 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 000 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

PageJ 

2017-18 
Budget 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

Prtnled· 6/8/2017 11'29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Restricted Levies • Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/ln-Ueu 

Taxes 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Rotl 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 

Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Callfomia Dept ot Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
FWe tund-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8575 0.00 

8576 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8615 0.00 

8616 0.00 

8617 0.00 

8618 0.00 

8621 o.oo 

8622 000 

8625 0.00 

8629 000 

8631 0.00 

8660 0.00 

8662 0.00 

8681 000 

8699 100 000.00 

8799 0.00 

100 000 00 

100 000.00 

Page4 

2017-18 
Budoet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

100 000.00 

0 00 

100 000 00 

100 000 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

Printed: 61812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriction 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Other Cert.ificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Aiternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB. Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Catifornia Oept of Educatlon 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflwam • 2017 1.0 
FOe: tund-<1 (Rev 021021201 6) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 000 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4100 0 00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

000 

Pege5 

2017-18 
Budqet 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

Prtnted; 6/812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lntertund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service- Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excludinq Transfers of lndirecl Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Cahlomla Dept of Educatoon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 I 0 
Fola: l'und-<l (Rev 02/02/2016) 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 000 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0 .00 

5800 0.00 

5900 0.00 

0.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7299 000 

7436 0 00 

7439 0 .00 

0.00 

0 00 

Page6 

2017-18 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed 61812017 11:29AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTER FUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital leases 

Proceeds from lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

{c}TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

{e} TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a- b + c - d +e) 

Cafifomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1.0 
FHe: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 000 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

Page 7 

2017-18 
Bud !let 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed. 6/812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

Sl TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4)Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9lTOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CAS - B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) 1nterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4)T OTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Calffomla Dept or Education 
SACS Flnandal Reporting Software - 2017 1.0 
File: lund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 628 645.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0.00 

628 645.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 58 275.90 

3000-3999 30 506.98 

4000-4999 268 470 94 

5000-5999 1.036 97614 

6000-6999 112 063.97 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 000 

7300-7399 0,00 

1 506 293 93 

(877 648.93\ 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0 00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2017-18 
Budaet 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100 0% 

-100 0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed. 61812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Aud it Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Cal•fomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
F11e: fund·d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special ReseNe Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

(877 648 93 

9791 877 648.93 

9793 0 00 

877 646.93 

9795 0.00 

877 648.93 

0.00 

9711 0 00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0 00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 000 

9760 0.00 

9769 0.00 

9790 000 

Page2 

2017-18 
Budaet 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100 0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed 618/2017 1129 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 91 11 0.00 

b) in Banks 

c) In Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

6) Other Current Assets 

9\TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2)TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

Sl TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J . DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
CG9 + H2l- CIS+ J2l 

CaHfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Flnandal Reporting Sortware - 2017 1.0 
Fije: fund·d (Rev 021021201 S) 

9120 0 00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0 00 

9150 0 00 

9200 0 00 

9290 0.00 

9310 000 

9320 0.00 

9330 000 

9340 0.00 

0.00 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0 00 

0 00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

Page 3 

2017-18 
Budget 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: S/8/2017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

July 1 Budget 
Special ReseNe Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

6281 0 00 

6290 628 645 00 

628 645.00 

8587 0.00 

6230 8590 0.00 

All Other 6590 0.00 

0.00 

8625 0.00 

8631 0 00 

8650 000 

8660 0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0,00 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept o1 Educalion 
SACS FinanCial Reporting Software· 2017 1 0 
File: lund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) 

6699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

0.00 

628 645.00 

Page4 

2017-18 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100 0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

-1000% 

Printed 61812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL ClASSIFIED SAlARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Aitemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAl EMPlOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cal~omla Dept of Education 
SACS Rnanclal Reporting Software· 2017 1 0 
File: fund·d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2300 0 .00 

2400 58 275.90 

2900 0.00 

58 275.90 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201·3202 7 925.40 

3301-3302 4 404.28 

3401-3402 17 093.41 

3501-3502 29.13 

3601-3602 1 054.76 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

30 506.98 

4200 0.00 

4300 248 217.25 

4400 20.253.69 

268 470.94 

Page 5 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

·100.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

·100.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

Printed: 61812017 11:29 AM 



July 1 Budget 
Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
Expenditures by Object 

Descriotion Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Ubraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excludinq Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Cablomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017 1 0 
FOe: rund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

2016-17 
Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

5100 000 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 1 036 97614 

5900 0.00 

1 036 976.14 

6100 0 00 

6170 000 

6200 86 980.72 

6300 0.00 

6400 25 083.25 

6500 0.00 

112 063.97 

7211 0 .00 

7212 0 00 

7213 0.00 

7299 000 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

1 506 293 93 

Page6 

2017-18 
Budget 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

-1000% 

0.0% 

-100 0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-1000% 

Pnnted: 61812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

INTER FUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Cal TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

. (b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Califoffila Oepf or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2017 1 0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8912 0 .00 

8919 000 

0.00 

7612 0 00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

Page7 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

O.Oo/o 

Prin!ed: 61812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c)TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e~}TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d +e) 

Cal1fomia Oept of Education 
SACS Financial Reponing Software- 2017 1 0 
File: fun<kj (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 000 

7699 000 

000 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

PageS 

2017-18 
Bud !let 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

Printed· 6/812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2} Federal Revenue 

3} Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certifteated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8} Other Outgo· Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9HOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CAS· B9l 

0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 

1} lnterfund Transfers 
a} Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2} Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4l TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

CaJifomla Dept or EducatJon 
SACS Financial Reportong Software· 2017 1 0 
File· fund-<! (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0 00 

8600·8799 0.00 

000 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 o.oo 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300·7399 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0 00 

7630-7699 0 00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2017-18 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 681 14 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pt1nted. 6/812017 11:29AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c)AsofJuly 1-Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Ca6fornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
FUe: fund-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

0.00 

9791 2 439 865.00 

9793 0.00 

2 439,865.00 

9795 0.00 

2.439 865.00 

2 439 865.00 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 2 439 865.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page2 

2017-18 
Budaet 

0 00 

2 439 865.00 

0.00 

2 439 865.00 

0.00 

2 439 865.00 

2 439 865.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 439 865.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2lTOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6l TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2)T0TAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
IG9 + H2l - 116 + J2l 

Caldomia Oept or Educatioo 
SACS F1nandal Reporting Soltware- 2017 1 o 
rJie: lund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

9111 000 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 000 

9150 000 

9200 0 00 

9290 0.00 

9310 000 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

000 

9490 0.00 

0 00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0 00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 000 

000 

0 00 

Page3 

2017-18 
Budqet 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 6/812017 11:29AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Voted Indebtedness Levies 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu 
Taxes 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Voted Indebtedness Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnandal Reporting Software • 2017 1 0 
File: tund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8290 000 

0.00 

8571 0 00 

8572 0 00 

0.00 

8611 000 

8612 0 00 

8613 000 

8614 0.00 

8629 0 00 

8660 0 00 

8662 000 

8699 000 

8799 0.00 

0.00 

000 

Page4 

2017-18 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 61812017 11"29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Bond Redemptions 

Bond Interest and Other Service 
Charges 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

7433 0.00 

7434 0.00 

7436 0.00 

7439 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2017 1 0 
F~e: fund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

000 

Page 5 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0 .0% 

0 0% 

Prtnted: 61812017 11 ~29AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Cal TOTAL INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

_(b} TOTAL INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c} TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c- d + e) 

Callforma Oept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware • 2017 1 0 
F~e: fund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7614 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0 00 

7651 000 

7699 0 00 

000 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

PageS 

2017-18 
Budqet 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prinled 6/6/2017 11:29AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo • Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES _{AS • B9} 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4l TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software · 2017 1 0 
File: fund~ (Rev 0312012017) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0.00 

0.00 

1000-1999 000 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8900·8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 000 

7630-7699 0 00 

8980-8999 0.00 

000 

Page 1 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnted: 8/812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
NET POSITION IC + D4l 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2} Ending Net Position. June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 
a} Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 

Calllomla Dept or Educallon 
SACS Financial Reporting Soltware - 2017 1 0 
F11e: Iund-e (Rev 03/2012017) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuels 

000 

9791 131 276.37 

9793 0.00 

131 276.37 

9795 000 

131 276.37 

131 276.37 

9796 0.00 

9797 000 

9790 131 276.37 

Page2 

2017-18 
Bud !let 

000 

131 276.37 

0.00 

131 276.37 

0.00 

131 276 37 

131 276 37 

0.00 

0.00 

131 276.37 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed· 618/2017 11:29AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descript ion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) In Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) Fixed Assets 
a) Land 

b) Land Improvements 

c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 

d) Buildings 

e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 

f) Equipment 

g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

h) Work in Progress 

10) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

Ca61omia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2017 1 0 
FUe: Iund-e {Rev 03/20/2017) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.00 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

9410 0.00 

9420 0.00 

9425 0.00 

9430 0.00 

9435 0.00 

9440 0.00 

9445 0.00 

9450 0.00 

0.00 

9490 000 

0.00 

Page3 

2017-18 
Budget 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

Pnnted: 6/8/2017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriction 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) Long-Term Liabilities 
a) Net Pension Liability 

b) Net OPEB Obligation 

c) Compensated Absences 

d) COPs Payable 

e) Capital Leases Payable 

f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 

7l TOTAL UABIUTIES 

J . DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. NET POSITION 

Net Position, June 30 
(G10 + H2}· (17 + J21 

CaHtomJa Dept of EducaiJon 
SACS Ftnanclat Reporting Software- 2017 1 0 
Ftte: Iund-e (Rev 0312012017) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9500 000 

9590 000 

9610 000 

9640 

9650 0.00 

9663 0.00 

9664 000 

9665 0.00 

9666 0.00 

9667 0.00 

9666 0.00 

9669 0.00 

0 00 

9690 0.00 

000 

0.00 

Page4 

2017-18 
Budaet 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 6/812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descrip_tion 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Interest 

Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

In-District Premiums( 
Contributions 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Caufomla Dept ol Education 
SACS Financial Repor11ng Soltware - 2017 1 o 
File: Iund-e (R&V 0312012017) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

7690 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 

0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 0.00 

8662 0.00 

8674 0.00 

8689 0.00 

8699 000 

8799 0 .00 

0.00 

0 00 

Page5 

2017-18 
Budqet 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnted. 61812017 t 1:21l AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical , Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDIIMedicare/Aiternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB. Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cabfomia Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2017 1 0 
File Iund-e (Rev 03120/2017) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1200 0.00 

1300 0.00 

000 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0 .00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0 .00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 000 

4400 0.00 

0 00 

Pages 

2017-18 
Budget 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

0.0% 

Prtnted; 6/812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2016-17 
Descriotion Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION 

Deprecialion Expense 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Califomla Dept of EducatJon 
SACS Flnanaal Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
Fae: Iund-e (Rev 03/2012017) 

5100 0.00 

5200 000 

5300 000 

5400-5450 000 

5500 000 

5600 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 0.00 

5900 0.00 

0.00 

6900 0 00 

000 

0 00 

Page7 

2017-18 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed· 6/812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descriotion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

{a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(d) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e)TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c- d + e) 

Callfomia Oepl of Educauon 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflwate - 2017 1 o 
File: Iund-e (Rev 0312012017) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2016-17 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0 00 

7619 0 .00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0 00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

000 

Pages 

2017-18 
BudQet 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0 00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/812017 11:29 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

A. DISTRICT 
1. Total District Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes. Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year, and Community Day 
School (includes Necessary Small School 

ADA) 
2. Total Basic Aid Cholce./Court Ordered 

Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
Includes Opportunity Classes. Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year, and Community Day 
School (ADA not included In Line A 1 above) 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA 
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class. Continuation 
Education. Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year. and Community Day 
School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above) 

4. Total, District Regular ADA 
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year 
e. Olher County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural 
Resource Conservation Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund 
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380) 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA 
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 
8. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 
Tab C. Charter School ADA I 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1.0 
File: ada (Rev 03/1 0/2017) 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
AVERAGE DAILY ATIENDANCE 

2016-17 Estimated Actuals 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

4 780.57 4 780.57 4 836.83 

4 780.57 4 780.57 4 836.83 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 780.57 4 780.57 4 836.83 

Page 1 of 1 

37 68114 0000000 
FormA 

2017-18 Budget 
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 

ADA AonuaJADA Funded ADA 

4 654.57 4 654.57 4 777.57 

4 654.57 4 654.57 4 777.57 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 654.57 4 654.57 4 777.57 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:29AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

PART I - CURRENT 
EXPENSE FORMULA 

1000 - Certificated 
Salaries 

2000 • Classified Salaries 

3000 · Emplo~~ Benefits 

4000 • Books, Supplies 
Eaulo Reolace. 16500) 

5000 . Services. & 
7300 • Indirect Costs 

Total Expense 
for Year EDP 

111 No. 

25695 864 07 301 

10 257 280.53 311 

12 846 935.41 321 

2 663 478.43 331 

5 282 478.94 341 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 

GENERAL FUND 
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation 

Current Expense Reductions 
Reductions of Education (Extracted) 
(See Note 1) EDP (Col 1 - Col 2) EDP (See Note 2) 

121 No. 131 No. l4al 

0.00 303 25 695 864 07 305 471 246.00 

21 953.00 313 10 235 327.53 315 1 385 362.00 

1 010 010.00 323 11 836 925.41 325 895 105.00 

6007.00 333 2 657 471.43 335 556 068.00 

780 431.00 343 4 502 047.94 345 529 084.00 

Reductions 
(Overrides)• 
(See Note 2) EDP 

(4bl No. 

307 

317 

327 

337 

347 
TOTAL 54 927 636.38 365 TOTAL 

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal8100), Food Services 
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702). and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500). 

Note 2 -In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in 
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180). and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not 
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372. 

• If an amount (even zero) is entered In any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Une 13b rather than the 
values in Column 4a and Line 13a 

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION(Instructlon Functions 1000-19991 Oblect 
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011 . .. .. .. .. . ...................... 1100 
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41 011 . ............................................................ 2100 
3. STRS . ... . . .. ............................................................... 3101 & 3102 
4 PERS ...... .... • • • of o • I • • • • • o a o o • o o • o o a o • • • • • • • • • o o • • o o o o o o o o o o o o o o • • o • • • • o 3201 & 3202 
5. OASOI • Regular, Medicare and Alternative ... . ................................................ ....... 3301 & 3302 
6 Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) 

(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and 
Annuity Plans) .. ...... .. .... . ······················································ 3401 & 3402 

7 Unemployment Insurance. . .. ······ ·· ············· . ...... .................................... 3501 & 3502 
8 Workers' Compensation Insurance. ····· ·· ························································· 3601 & 3602 
9. OPEB. Active Employees (EC 41372) ... . .................................................... 3751 & 3752 
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). .. .. ...... ....................... ····························· 3901 & 3902 
11 . SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 -10) . ...................................................... 
12 Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits deducted In Column 2 .. .. . ........................................................................... 
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted In Column 4a (Extracted). ........................................................ ... .. 
b Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)' .................................................................... 
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS ..... .. . .. ......... ... ... . ........... ······ ............ . ......... 
15 Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom 

Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must 
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50% 
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372 .................. ........................................ 

16 District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions 
of EC 41374. Iff exemot enter 'X'l ·••· 

PART Ill: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT 

37 68114 0000000 
FormCEA 

Current Expense-
Part II 

(Col 3 -Col 4) EDP 
(51 No. 

25 224 616 07 309 

8 849 965.53 319 

10 941 820 41 329 

2101 403.43 339 

3 972 963.94 349 
51 090 769 38 369 

EDP 
No. 

21 696 548.80 375 
2 717 061.00 380 
2 706 288.00 382 

182 880.00 383 
471 959 00 384 

3 441 013.00 385 
12 544 00 390 

492 049.00 392 
000 

134.852 00 393 
31 855194 80 395 

0.00 

129 900.00 396 

396 
31 725 294.80 397 

62.10% 

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the 
provisions of EC 4137 4. 
1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary. 55% unified, 50% high) •.••• , ...... .... 
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part II, Line 15) .. .. ... ' .. . 
3 Percentage below the minimum (Part ill, Line 1 minus Line 2) ... . 
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369) 
5. Deficiency Amount (Part Ill Line 3 times Line 4l . . .. 

PART IV: Exolanation for adjustments entered In Part I Column 4b treaulredl 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2017 1 o 
File: cea (Rev 06/2012016) Page 1 of 1 

........ .. ~ ........ . ... ............ 6000% 
.......................................... 62.10% 
............................................... 0.00% 
........................................... 51 090 769.38 

................... . .. 0.00 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

PART I - CURRENT 
EXPENSE FORMULA 

1000 - Certificated 
Salaries 

2000 - Classified Salaries 

3000 • Emotovee Benefits 

4000 - Books, Supplies 
Eauio Reolace. (65001 

5000 • SeNices. & 
7300. Indirect Costs 

Total Expense 
for Year EDP 

111 No. 

24 699 878.00 301 

10 094 940.00 311 

12 906 979.00 321 

2 635 817.00 331 

4 590 432.00 341 

July 1 Budget 
2017-18 Budget 

GENERAL FUND 
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation 

Current Expense Reductions 
Reductions of Education (Extracted) 
(See Note 1) EOP (Col1 - Col 2) EOP (See Note 2) 

121 No. 131 No. l4al 

0.00 303 24 699.878.00 305 475 219.00 

21 406.00 313 10 073 534.00 315 1 361 294.00 

910099.00 323 11 996 880.00 325 929 430.00 

0.00 333 2635817.00 335 671 320.00 

711 661 00 343 3878 n1.oo 345 351820.00 

Reductions 
(Overrides)" 
(See Note 2) EDP 

(4bl No. 

307 

317 

327 

337 

347 

TOTAL 53 284 880 00 365 TOTAL 

Note 1 • In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 81 00), Food SeNices 
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (ObJeCts 3701 -3702), and Facilities Acqursition & Construction (Function 8500) 

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in 
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not 
Incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372 

• If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the 
values in Column 4a and Line 13a. 

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION{ Instruction Functions 1000-19991 Obiect 
1 Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011 .... ·························· 1100 
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011. .. .. , .......... ............................................ 2100 

3. STRS ... ·· ·························································· 3101 & 3102 
4. PERS ... . .. . ... . ... .. ................................. ........................... 3201 & 3202 

5. OASDI • Regular, Medicare and Alternative o o • e e e • • • o e • • o • • • o • • • • • o o o o o o o e e e • e e e • • e • eo I e I eo. • • • o o o o o o • • • o 3301 & 3302 
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) 

(Include Health, Dental. Vision, Pharmaceutical, and 
Annuity Plans) . .. .... ........................................................ 3401 & 3402 

7 Unemployment Insurance • ... . ••••.•••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 0 •••••••••• 3501 & 3502 
e. Workers' Compensation Insurance . ..... ............................................................. 3601 & 3602 
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372) . ....... ...... .... ................ ............................... 3751 & 3752 
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). .. • .......... 0 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 0 0 .... 3901 & 3902 
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 1 0) ································ ···················· ··· 
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits deducted In Column 2. .. . ... ... ................................................................................. 
13a Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits (other than lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted) ..••.• ........................................... ........................ 
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits (other than lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)* ····································· ···························· 
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. ...... ... .... .. ·•· ... . ·············· ... . ..... 

15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom 
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must 
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50% 
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372 ................. .... . ................................... 

16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions 
of EC 4137 4 llf exemot enter 'X'l •• ___ .• ····· ..... .. ... . ... --- ·········· 

PART Ill: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT 

37 68114 0000000 
FormCEB 

Current Expense-
Part II 

(Col 3 - Col 4) EDP 
(5) No. 

24 224 659.00 309 

8 712 240.00 319 

11 067 450.00 329 

1 964 497.00 339 

3 526951 .00 349 
A9 495 797.00 369 

EOP 
No. 

20 960 683.00 375 
2 734 388.00 380 
3 016 773.00 382 

205 366.00 383 
455 146.00 384 

3 231 224.00 385 
12 068.00 390 

504 629.00 392 
0.00 

127.000.00 393 
31 247 277.00 395 

0.00 

125 203.00 396 

396 
31 122 074.00 397 

62.88% 

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the 
I provisions of EC 41374. 
1 Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) • ..... .......... ..... ... . .......... . ..................... 
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part II, line 15) .. .. ... 
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part Ill, Line 1 minus line 2) . . ... 
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369). 
5 Deficiency Amount (Part Ill line 3 times line 41 

PART IV: Exolanatlon for adtustments entered in Part I Column 4b lreaulredl 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: ceb (Rev 06/20/2016) Page 1 of 1 

······································ ····· 
•••••••••••• 0 ••••••••••• ... .. . . .. 0 ••• • ••••• • 

....................................... 
. . .... . ............... ~ ... ~ . .. .. . 

6000% 
62.88% 
0.00% 

49 495 797 00 
0.00 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
37 68114 0000000 

Form ICR 

Part I -General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administ ration and Centralized Data Processing 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01 , 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 2,851 ,716.00 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll 

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit. 

B. Salaries and Benefits -All Other Act ivities 
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01 , 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701 -3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 44,950,542.01 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration 
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line 81 ; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 6.34% 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separat ion Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separatio n Costs (optional) 
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01 , 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 
Retain supporting documentation. 

B. Abno rmal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
moved in Part Il l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 

Cali fornia Dept of Education 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1.0 
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :44 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
2016-1 7 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs 
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 
3. External Financial Audit- Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, 

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, 
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1 000-5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100. times Part I, Line C) 
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AS plus Line A9) 

B. Base Costs 
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, 

minus Part Ill, Line A4) 

8. External Financial Audit- Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191 , 
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

11 Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

14. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 51 00) 
15. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61 , functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through 81 7, minus Line B13a) 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
(For information only - not for use when c laiming/recovering indirect costs) 
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2018-19 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic) 
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 
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2,859,862.00 

929,310.00 

27 600.00 

0.00 

382,937.01 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

4,199,709.01 
(617,839.34) 

3,581,869.67 

34,425,515.79 
6,199,633.00 
4,842,016.59 

173 763.00 

0.00 
0.00 

776 747.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,657,078.99 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

173 215.00 
2,530,680.00 

0.00 
54 778,649.37 

7.67% 

6.54% 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
37 68114 0000000 

Form ICR 

Part IV -Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line AS) 4,199,709.01 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year 

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect 
cost rate (9.78%) times Part Ill, Line 818); zero if negative 

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 
(approved indirect cost rate (9.78%) times Part Ill, Line 818) or (the highest rate used to 
recover costs from any program (9.78%) times Part Ill, Line 818); zero if positive 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

539,803.56 

0.00 

0.00 

(617,839.34) 

(617,839.34) 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate. 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-308,919.67) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-308,919.67) is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-205,946.45) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-411,892.89) is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (LineD minus amount deferred if 
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 
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6.54% 

7.10% 

7.29% 

(617,839.34) 
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July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals Fallbrook Union Elementary 

San Diego County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 
37 68114 0000000 

Form ICR 

Approved indirect cost rate: 9.78% 
Highest rate used in any program: 9.78% 

Eligible Expenditures 

Fund Resource 

01 3010 
01 3327 
01 4035 
01 4201 
01 4203 
01 5810 
01 6500 
01 6512 
13 5310 
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(Objects 1000-5999 
except Object 51 00) 

1,219,777.98 
54,430.00 

176,641.00 
9,375.00 

207,346.99 
490,044.27 

7,333,015.00 
293,854.00 

2,530,680.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Indirect Costs Charged Rate 
(Objects 7310 and 7350) Used 

97,493.00 7.99% 
2,065.00 3.79% 

15,437.00 8.74% 
814.00 8.68% 

2,940.00 1.42% 
47,926.00 9.78% 

150,000.00 2.05% 
2,465.00 0.84% 

119,320.00 4.71% 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:44 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Description 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 

LOTTERY REPORT 
Revenues, Expenditures and 
Ending Balances - All Funds 

Lottery: 
Unrestricted 

Object Codes (Resource 11 00) 

A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR 
1, Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 734 224.67 
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 731 098.00 
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 

4. Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 

5. Contributions from Unrestricted 
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 

6. Total Available 
(Sum Lines A1 throuah AS) 1.465,322.67 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 208 079.00 
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 266190.00 
3 Employee Benefits 3000-3999 243 847.00 
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7 070.00 

5. a. SeNices and Other Operating 
Expenditures (Resource 11 00) 5000-5999 15 047.00 

b. SeNices and Other Operating 5000-5999, except 
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 

c. Duplicating Costs for 
Instructional Materials 
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 
8. Interagency Transfers Out 

a. To Other Districts, County 
7211 ,7212,7221' Off1ces, and Charter Schools 
7222,7281 ,7282 0.00 

b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223, 
7283,7299 0.00 

9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 
11 . All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

{Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 740 233.00 

c. ENDING BALANCE 
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12l 979Z 725 089.67 

D. COMMENTS: 

Lottery: 
Transferred to Instructional 

Other Resources Materials 
for Expenditure (Resource 6300)* 

0.00 
214114.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 214,114.00 

214,114.00 

0.00 214 114.00 

0.00 0.00 

37 68114 0000000 
Form L 

Totals 

734 224.67 
945 212.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 679,436.67 

208 079.00 
266190.00 
243.847.00 
221 184.00 

15 047.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

954 347.00 

725 089.67 

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act. 

•pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 6001 O(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the 
purchase of Instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness. 
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Fallbrook Un1on Elementary 
San Diego County 

Oesc1 ip11on 
Object 
Codes 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

2017· 18 
Budget 

(~Onll 01) 
(A) 

(EIIIer projections for subscquenl ye11rs I and 2 111 Columns C and E: 
curreiU year- Column A - is ex1rnc1ed) 

A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I LCFF/Rcvenuc Limil Sources 
2 Federal Revenues 
3 Other Slate Revenues 
4 01hcr Local Revenues 
S. Olhcr Fmallcmg Sources 

a Tronsfers In 
b Otl>er Sources 
c Con1ribu1ions 

6 Total {Sum lmes AI thm A5c) _ 

B EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I Cenilicalcd Salaries 

a Base Salnries 

b Step &. Column Adjustmenl 

c . Cosl·of·Living Adjustmem 

d Oli1er Adjusuneuls 

e. Tolal Cenif.cated Salaries (Sum lines Bla lhru BId) 

2 Classified Salaries 

8 Base Salanes 

b. Step & Column Adjustmellt 

c. Cost-of·livong Adjustment 

d Other Adjuslments 
t . Total Classilied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

•I Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Olher Ope1aling Expenditures 

6. Capi1al Outlay 

7 Olhcr Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirc:c1 Co;ts) 

8 Olhco Outgo· Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9 Other financing Uses 
a Transfers Out 
b. Other Uses 

10 Other Adjustments (Explainm Section F below) 
II Totai{Sum lines Bl 1hn1 810) 

C NET INCREASE (DECREASF.) I ~ FU:-JD BALANCF 

ICLme A6 minus line B I U_ 

D. FUND BALANCE 

I Nel Beginning Fund Balance (Fon11 0 I, line Fie) 

2 Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and 0 I) 

3. Componenls of Ending Fund Balance 
a Nonspcndable 

b Rewicled 

c Committed 

I Stab1hzauon Arrangements 

2. Other Commitmen[S 

d Assigned 

e Unassigncd/Unapproprialed 

I Reserve for Economic Uncenainlocs 

2 Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. To1al Componcms of Ending Fund Balance 

CLme 03fmu~t uwcc wilh hnc 02) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1.0 
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8010-8099 42.886 292.00 
8100-8299 4,!QQ,OOO.OQ 
8300-8599 ~_61902.00 
8600-8799 65.000.00 

8900-8929 . 2.30?,634 00 
8930-897? 0.00 
8980-8999 _l7 907 569.00 

42 315 25900 

1000-1999 19.888.187.00 

2000-2999 6.864. 740.00 
3000-3999 10.412 537.00 

•1000-4999 1,053.401.00 
5000-5999 3.175.436.00 
6000-6999 5.000.00 

7100-7299. 7400-749' 0.00 
7300-7399 (398 875.00 

7600-7629 1.750.00000 
7630-7699 0.00 

42 750 426.00 

{435 167 00 

4.14 I 372.75 

3 706 205.75 

9710-9719 0.00 

9740 

9150 0.00 
9760 0.00 
9780 725,1 16 67 

9789 0.00 

9790 2.981 08908 

3 706 205 75 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2018·19 

(Cols C·NA) Projec1ion 
CBJ (C}_ 

1.97% 43 732 109.00 
0.00% 4 100,000 00 
0.00% 861 902.00 
0.00% 65,000.00 

·24.23% 1.750.000.00 
0.0004. 0 00 
0.00% (7.907 56?.00 

0.68% •12 60 I 442.00 

I 9.888 I 87.00 
465 767.05 

(39 599.07 

2.14% 20.)14.354.98 

6.864.740.00 

169.740 29 

2.41% 7034 480.29 
702% I 1,143 955.46 

0.00% I 053.40 1 00 

0.00% 3.175.436.00 

0.00% 5.000 00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% {398,875.00 

0.00% 1.750.000 00 
0.00% 0.00 

3.10% 44 077 752 73 

(147(> 310.73 

3 706 205.75 

2.229 895.02 

2 229 895.02 

2.229 895 02 

% 
Change 

(Cols E-C/C) 
(Ql 

1.43% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

1.47% 

2.34% 

2.47% 

6.96% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

000% 

-286% 
0.00% 

3.12% 

37 68114 0000000 
Form MYP 

2019-20 
Projeclion 

_(m_ 

44,358,714.00 
- _4,100,000.00 

861 902.00 
65,000.00 

1.750.000 00 
0.00 

7 907 569.00 

43.228 04 7.00 

20,314,354 98 

475.355.91 

20.789.710 89 

7.034,480.29 

173.751.66 

7 208.231.95 
I I 919 783.39 

1.053.401.00 

3 175 436.00 

5.000.00 

000 

{398 875.00 

1.700.000.00 

45 452 688.23 

(2.224 641.2.1) 

2,229.895.02 

5.253.79 

'--
5.253.79 

5 253.79 

Printed: 6/812017 11 ;30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

2017-18 % 
Budget Change 

Oesc• iotion 
1!. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 

a Stabili7.al ion Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c Unassigned/Unappropriated 
(Enter rc.~ervc projections for subsequcnl years I and 2 

in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extr•cted,) 

2 Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned!Unapprop1 iatcd 
3 Total Available Reserves ISum lines Efa thm E2cl 

F ASSUMPTIONS 

Object (FonnOI) (Cols C-NA) 
Codes (A} {B) 

9750 0.00 -
9789 000 

9790 2 981 089.08 

9750 

9789 

9790 0.00 

2.981 089.08 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to dctenninc the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years Fuo1her, please include an explanation fo•· any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in fines Bid, 82d, and B 10. For additional infonnalion. please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

37 68114 0000000 
Form MYP 

% 
2018-19 Change 2019-20 

Projection (Cols E-C/C) Projection 
Ccl (0) .(E) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2,229,895.02 s 253.79 

I 750 000 00 l 750.000.00 

3 979 895 02 I 755.253 .79 

The MYP for 2018-19 LCFF Revenue Is based on LCFF Calculator. The transfer in of$559,634 from the Special Reserve Fund has been eliminated. The Special Education TOSA position is 
eliminated, as that is funded for the 20 I 7- I 8 year only Additionally, expenses include step and column increases, PERS rate increase to 18. 1%, and STRS rate increase to 16.2%. The total 
cost for the Unrestricted General Fund and the Restricted General Fund are all included in the Unrestricted General Fund. The Special Reserve Fund will have a minimum ending fund balance 
ofSt.750,000 that can be used to meet the reserve requirement The MYP for 2019-20 LCFF Revenue is based on the LCFF Calculator. Expenses include step and column increases. PERS 
rate increase to 20 8%, and STRS rate increase to 18.13%. The revenue increase in not sufficient to fund the conrinuing PERS and STRS increases, and step and column increases. To have a 
positive balance in 2019-20.the transfer out for Impact Aid has been decreased by S50,000. 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descrio1ion 

(Enlcr projections for snbsc<Jtoent yems t and 2 in Columns C and E: 
current year- Column A- is cx1rac1cd) 

A REVENUFS AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Rcvcnuc Limil Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3 01her Stale Revenues 
4. 01her Local Revenues 
5 Other Financing Sources 

a Tmnsfe,·s In 
b. Othe• Sources 
c. Contribulions 

6. Toral (Sum hnes II I lhm A5c) 

B EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I Cer1ifica1ed Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Slep & Column Adjustmeul 

c. Cosl·of-Living Adjustment 

d. Olher Adjustmenls 

e. Tolal Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B I a thm B ld) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b Step & Column Adjuslmenl 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjuslmenl 

d Other Adjustmenl11 

e. To1al Class1fied Salaries (Sum lines 132a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

4 Rooks and Supplies 

5 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6. Capl!al Outlay 

7 Ocher Ou1go (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8. 01her Omgo- Transfers oflndirec1 Cosls 
9 Ocher Finnndng Uses 

a, Transfers Out 

b. Olher Uses 

10 Olher Adjustmenls (Explain in Sc-c1ion I' below) 
II Total (Sum lines Bllhnt BIOl 

C NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

· (Line 116 minus line B II) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

I Net Beainning Fund Balance (Fonn 01, line Fie) 

2 Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and Dl) 
3 Componenls of Ending Fund Balance 

a Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 
I. Slabilizalion A1 rangement11 

2. Other Commilmenls 

d Assigned 

e. Unassigned!Unappropria1ed 

I. Resc•ve for Economic Uncertainties 

2. Unassib'1lcd/Unappropriatcd 

f. Total Componenls of Ending Fund Balance 
(Line D3f muslal!TCC wirl11ine 02) 

California Dept of Education 
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July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

2017-18 
Budge! 

Objecl (Fonn 01) 
Codes (A} 

8010-8099 - 205.774.00 
8100-8299 2 615.200.00 
8300-85'>'J . 525.661,00 
8600-8799 2 575.262.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 0.00 
8980-8999 7.907.569 00 

t3.82'>.466.00 

1000-1999 4,8 I 1.69100 

2000-2999 3.230.200.00 

3000-3999 2.494.442,00 

4000-4999 1,582.41600 

5000-5999 1.547.291.00 

6000-6999 26,298 00 

7100-7299, 7400-749 4,67900 

7300-7399 266.580.00 

7600-7629 0.00 
7630-7699 000 

13 9(,3.597 00 

(134 131.00 

134. 131.00 

0.00 

9710-9719 0.00 
9740 0.00 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 

(Cols C-NA) 
(B) 

000% 
3.18% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 

060% 

-0.82% 

0.00% 

·0.46% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

000% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-0.37% 

2018-19 
Projection 

en 

205.774.00 
2 C\98.308.00 

525.661.00 
2 575.262.00 

0.00 
0.00 

7 907 569.00 

13.912 574.00 

4,811.691.00 

(39.59~.00 

4,772,092.00 

3.230.200.00 

I 

3.230.200.00 

2.483.018.00 

1.582.416.00 

1.54 7.29100 

26.298.00 

4.679.00 

266.580.00 

0,00 

0.00 

13912.574.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols E-C/C) 
(D} 

000% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
000% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
000% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

000% 

000% 

0.00% 

37 68114 0000000 
Form MYP 

2019-20 
Projection 

-CEl 

205.774 00 
~698 308.00 

525.661.00 
2.575,262.00 

0.00 
0.00 

7 907,569.00 

13 912.574.00 

4 772 092.00 

4.772.092.0() 

3.230.200.00 

3.230.200.00 

2 483 018.00 

1.582.4 16.00 

1.547.291.00 

26.298.00 

4.679.00 

266.580.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13 ?12574.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descrintion 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 
I General Fund 

a. Stabili>.ation Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigl\ed/Unappropriatcd 

(unrer reserve projections for subsequent years I and 2 
in Columns C and E; current year - Col111nn A- is extracted.) 

2. Special Reserve Fund· Noneapital Outlay(Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3 Total Available Reserves CS •mlines Ela thru E2c) 
1'. ASSUMI'TIONS 

Object 
Codes 

9750 

9789 
9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

2017-18 
Budget 

(Fonn 01) 
(A) 

% 
Change 

(Cols. C-Al A) 
(B) 

P'lcase provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detennine the projections for the first and 
swond subsequent fiscal years Further, please include ru1 explanation for any signifoeant expenditure adjushnents 
projected in lines B ld, B2d, and B 10 For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

2018-19 
Projection 

(C) 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E..C/C) 
(Dl 

37 68114 0000000 
Form MYP 

2019-20 
Projection 

lE) 

The total cost of step and column increases and PERS and STRS increases for the Unrestricted General Fund and the Restricted General Fund are all included in the Unrestricted General Fund 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software · 2017.1.0 
File: myp (Rev 03130/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2017 11:30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Dcsctiotion 
(Enter projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E: 

current yeru -Column A -is extracted) 
A REVENUES AND OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES 

I LCFF/Revenue Lmut Sources 

2 Fcdcml Revenues 
3. Ollttl State Revenues 
4. Olher Local Revenues 
5 Other FinMcmg Sources 

a Transfers In 
b Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6, Totnl !Sum hues A I thru A5cl 

B EXPENDITURES AND OTIIER l' JNANCJNG USES 

I Certificated S•laries 

8 Base Salaries 

b Step&. Column Adjustment 

e Cost-of~Livin~ AdJuStment 

d Other Adjustments 

e Totnl Certoficated Salaries (Sum lines BIn thm BId) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a Base Salaries 

b. SteJ> & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost~f-Living Adjustment 

d Olh~r Adjustments 

e Total Cla~sificd Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3 . Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Serv1ces ruod Other Opemtin~ Expenditures 

6 Capital Outlay 

7, Other Outgo (e~cludin~ Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8 Other Outgo- Tmnsfcrs of Indirect Costs 
9 . Other financing Uses 

a Transfers Out 

b OtherUses 

I 0. Other Adjustme.,ts 

II. Total !Stun Iones B I thm B I Ol 

C NET INCREASE(OECREASE) IN FUND BAlANCE 

_(Line A6 minus lme B I 11 

D FUND BALANCE 

I . Net Bcgonning Fund Balance(FonnOI,Iine Fi e) 
2, Endmg Fund £lalancc (Sum lines C ru1d 0 I ) 
3 Componcms of Ending Fund Balance 

11. Nonspendable 
b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

I Stabilization Arrangements 
2 Other Commitments 

d Assigned 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
1 Reserve ror Econom1c Uncertamties 
2 Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

{l.me 03fonust anree wilh line 02) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Mulliyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

2017-18 
Budget 

Object (Fonn 01) 
Codes CAl 

8010-8099 43.092.066.00 
8100-8299 6,71$20000 
8300-8599 1.387 563.00 
8600-8799 2.640.262.00 

8900-8929 2.309,634 00 
8930-8979 0.00 
8980-8999 0.00 

56 144 725.00 

1000- 1999 24.699.878.00 

2000-2999 10 094.940.00 

3000-3999 12 906.979.00 

4000-4999 2.635.817.00 

5000-5999 4 722 727.00 

6000-6999 3 1 29800 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 4 679.00 

7300-7399 (132 295.00 

7600-7629 I 750 000.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

56 714 013 00 

(569298 00 

4.275.503 75 
3 706,205.75 

9710-9119 0.00 
9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 
9760 0.00 
9780 725.116.67 

9789 0.00 
<J790 2.981.089.08 

3 706 205.75 

Page 1 

% 
Chnngc 

(Col~ C-NA) 
{B) 

196% 
124% 
000% 
0.00% 

-24.23% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

066% 

I 57% 

1.68% 
5.58% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00~ 

225% 

20 18-19 
Projcclion 

lCl 

43 937.883 00 
6 798 308 00 
I 387 563 00 
2 640.262 00 

1,750.000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

56 514 016.00 

24.699 878 00 

465 767 OS 

0.00 

(79 198.07 

25 086 44698 

I 0 094 940.00 

169 740 29 

0.00 

0.00 

I 0 264 680.29 

13 626 973.46 

2 635 817.00 

4.722. 727 00 

~1.298 00 

4 679.00 

(132 295.00 

I. 7 50 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

51 990 126.73 

(I 476 310.7.1 

3.706 205.75 
2 229895.02 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 
2 229 895.02 

2 229 895 02 

% 
Change 

(Cols E-C/C) 
{0) 

143% 
0.00% 
000% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

Ill% 

189% 

l.69% 

5.69% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-2.86% 

0.00% 

2 37% 

37 68114 0000000 
Form MYP 

2019-20 
P1ojcction 

(El 

44 564.488.00 
6 798.308.00 
I 387 563.00 
2 640 262.00 

I 750.000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

57 140 62100 

25 086 446.98 

475 3SS 91 

0.00 

0.00 

25.561.802.89 

10 264.680 29 

173751.66 

0.00 

0.00 

10 438.431.95 

14.402 801.39 

2 635 817.00 

4.722.727 00 

3 1 298.00 

4 679.00 

( 132 295.00 

1.700 00000 

0.00 

0.00 

59 365 262 23 

(2 224 641.23 

2 229 895.Q2 
5 253.79 

0.00 
0.00 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 

000 
s 253 79 

5 253.79 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

Descrinuon 
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I General Fund 
a. Stabiliulllon Arrangements 
b Reserve for Economic Uncenainti~ 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
d Negative Restricted Ending Balances 

(Negative "'""''"'es 2000-9999) 
2. Special Resenre Fund· Noncapital Outlay (fund 17) 

a Stabiliz.ation Arrangements 
b. Reserve ior Economic Uncenainties 
c Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3 Total Available Reserve.<· by Amount {Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 
4 Total Available Reserve.<· bv Percent I Line Ill divided bv Line 1'3cl 

F RECOMMI!NOW RESERVES 

I Special F.ducauon l'a<s-through E~clu,ioru 

For dlstncts thllt SCf\eas the ndnuntstmti\'C unn (AU) of a 

sfl<'dnl cduemion locnl plnn ni\:A (SELPt\)c 

a Do you choose to exclude from the rcset\c cnlculolion 

the jl:ISS•tlorou&h funds dostnbutcd 10 SELP i\ members' 

b. I( you arc the Sl<l P A AU and :tre c~cludm~t spcconl 

cduClltiouJI3$S·lhrough fund~ 
I l'.nlcrthe n:unc(~) of the Sl:l I'A(s) 

2 Spccoal cducauon pass·lltrough limd> 

(Column A fund 10. n:soure~-s 3300-3499nnd 6S00·6S·l0. 

obj<.'1:1S 721 1·7213 and 7221·7223: tiller proj<.'l!tion> 
for sulncqurrll )'COl~ I nnd 2 m Column> C' and E) 

2. Dt~tncl AD1\ 

Used to dett:mlmc the r-es'"''< stnndnrd peu:ctun~;o lo,•d on line Fld 

Ob;cct 
Codes 

9750 
9789 
9790 

979Z 

9750 
9789 
9790 

No 

(Col A; f'onn A. Esumnlcd P-2 AOA column. Lmcs t\4 rutd C4; enter pro)«<>On$) 

3. Calculntins 1hc Reserve$ 
II E."<JICllditufl!$ and Other Financmg use., (Lme 0 II ) 

b l'ho5: Stx-ctal Educntion Pnss·through Funds (l.ino Ftb:Z. if l.iuc Fin i! No) 
c rotol E.'pcnchcmC$ nnd Other ftnanc:mg U$CS 

(I. me Flo plus line 1'3b) 

d Rcscf\e Scrutdnrd r•cn:<nlftJlC Lc\Cl 

(Refer co Fonn OICS. Cntcrion 10 forClllculntion dctnils) 

c. R=n-e Standard • By Pcrccnt (lmc F3c mncs F3d) 

r Rc>c"o StOJldard • Oy Amoum 

(Refer to Fonn OICS. Criccrion 10 for cnlculauon deeMs) 

8· Rcsc:rw Strutdnrd (GII:nter of Uno FJc (){ F31) 

h Avatlablc RcservcsCLmo Ell Meet Re..ervc Scandard CLone F3!t) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2017,1.0 
File: myp {Rev 03/09/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Muhiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

2017-18 
Budget 

(l'onn 01) 
(Al 

0.00 
0.00 

2.98 1.089,08 

0.00 
000 
000 

2 981,089 OR 
5.26% 

0.00 

4.654.57 

56 714 023.00 

0.00 

56.714.023.00 

3% 

I 701 420.69 

0.00 

1.701 420 69 

YES 

Page2 

% 
Change 

(Col!> C-NA) 
(~) 

2018-19 
Pro;cct•on 

in 

0.00 
0.00 

2.229.895.02 

0.00 

0.00 
I 750 000.00 

0.00 
3.979 895.02 

686% 

0.00 

4 596.57 

57.990 326.73 

0.00 

57 990.326.73 

JO,(, 

I. 739.709.80 

0.00 

I 739 70980 

YES 

% 
Change 

{Cols E-C/CJ 
CD\ 

37 68114 0000000 
FormMYP 

2019-20 
Pro;ection 

iEl 

000 
0.00 

5 253.79 

0.00 

0.00 
I 750.000.00 

0.00 
I 755 253.79 

2.96% 

0.00 

4 538.57 

59 365 262.23 

0.00 

59 365 262.23 

3% 

1.780,957.87 

0.00 

I 7M.957 87 

NO 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Section I - Expenditures 

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) 

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE 
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: 
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) 
1. Community Services 

2. Capital Outlay 

3. Debt Service 

4. Other Transfers Out 

5. lnterfund Transfers Out 

6. All Other Financing Uses 

7. Nonagency 

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate 
costs of services for which tuition is received) 

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a 
Presidentially declared disaster 

10. Total state and local expenditures not 
allowed for MOE calculation 
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services 

(Funds 13 and 61 ) (If negative, then zero) 

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities 

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE 
(Line A minus lines Band C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 1 

Funds 01 09 and 62 

Goals Functions Objects 

All All 1000-7999 

All All 1000-7999 

All 5000-5999 1000-7999 

All except All except 
7100-7199 5000-5999 6000-6999 

5400-5450. 
5800, 7430-

All 9100 7439 

All 9200 7200-7299 

All 9300 7600-7629 

9100 7699 

All 9200 7651 

All except 
5000-5999, 

7100-71 99 9000-9999 1000-7999 

All All 8710 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines B. C1-C8, 01, or 

02. 

1000-7143, 

7300-7439 

minus 
f-All All 8000-8699 

Manually entered . Must not include 
expenditures in lines A or 0 1. 

37 68114 0000000 
Form NCMOE 

2016-17 
Expenditures 

60,109 762.95 

3 555 903.56 

0.00 

363 471 .57 

0.00 

0.00 

2 440 494.00 

0.00 

715 959.00 

0.00 

3 519 924.57 

125 000.00 

53 158,934.82 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :30 AM 



July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals Fallbrook Union Elementary 

San Diego County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 
37 68114 0000000 

Form NCMOE 

Section II - Expenditures Per ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance 
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9) 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done by CDE) 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE 
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has 
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year 
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.) 

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for 
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II .B) 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) 
(If negative, then zero) 

E. MOE determination 
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement 
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If 
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is 
incomplete.) 

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero 
(Line D divided by Line B) 
(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2018-19 may 
be reduced by the lower of the two percentaqes) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2 

2016-17 
Annual ADA/ 

Exps. Per ADA 

4 780.57 

11 119.79 

Total Per ADA 

54 301 843.54 11 217.21 

0.00 0.00 

54 301 843.54 11 217.21 

48 871,659.19 10,095.49 

53 158,934.82 11119.79 

0.00 0.00 

MOE Met 

0.00% 0.00% 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

SECTION IV- Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1) 
Total 

Description of Adjustments Expenditures 

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/20 15) 

0.00 

Page 3 

37 68114 0000000 
Form NCMOE 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

0.00 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:30 AM 



fallbrook Un1oo Elementary 
San Olego COU<11Y 

Oescrlp~tion 
01 GENERAl FUND 

Elq>endoiUIO Qollol 
Olhl!( So<ltceiiUIU Dotal 
Fund ROCOIICAiiallon 

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
EI<POfldllure DotoJ 
Olhot ~U/UIOS Dolall 
FilM Roe<>ncdlttlOI\ 

10 SPECIAl. EOUCA TION PASS. TliROUGH FUND 
Elq>endolutO Doll~ 
01hel Sources/U$0.1 Dotaol 
F...d RoccncoiaiiOn 

11 ADULT EOUCA TlON FUND 
Elcpondol\11$ Dotlll 
ou.or So~UUJ/Usu Dotu 
Fund ROCO<IColiahon 

12 CHILO DEVELOPMENT FUNO 
Expondolute Dolo~ 
OU>or SourceJ/UI4s Dolall 
Fund Recooclllatoon 

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Elcpondtt .. o Dolo~ 
Othor Sourcu/USOI OotM 
Fund RO()oncdrotlon 

14 DEFERRED MAII'ITENANCE FUND 
ExpondtiUIO Dotoll 
Other SourcoJIUsos Dotlll 
Fund Rec:oncoiiOIIOn 

15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EOUIPMENT FUND 
Expondolunt Do11W 
Other Soutces/Usos Dolll~ 
Fund ReconCIIoatJon 

IT SPECOALR£1S(RV£fU•ICHOROnta~ UW<"""'TAI.OUTtAY 
Expo~ureDotNI 
Other SoutCOI/UIOS Dol .. 
Fund ReconcilltiJCn 

18 SCHOOL BUS EMJSSIONS REDIJCTION FUNO 
Expond>turo Doto<l 
Othot 8®rcot~U .. s DotaW 
Fund R"conc.lrlltloft 

19 FOtJNDATlON SPECIAl. REVENUE FUND 
Expond•IUIO DotN 
Olhet Sourcei/Usos Do~1W 
Fund Reconcolontloft 

10 SPECIAl. RESVM; JUNC)JOIIPOSfl!.I.IPlOI'I.ILNl oeleftrS 
Expondotute DoiiM 
Othor Sou,..Wus Doto~ 
Func! Roconcdlatloft 

21 BUILDING FUNO 
Expond.IUI'O DotBol 
Othor s-c.wsos Doto4 
Fund Reoonc.tiatloft 

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 
Expondoluta Do14bl 
Other Sou<ces/U14s oo~aa 
Func! ReconciUtttlon 

30 ST"TESCHOOI. B\JttOING LEASEIPURCW<SE FUND 
Elcpendoluro Detool 
OU>or Soureei/Usas Ootllil 
F"nd Roccnr:ll.atlon 

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 
ExpondltWO DotoU 
Othor Sourcei/Uses Oota~ 
Ful!d R_,cil•atlon 

40 SI'(CW. R£$£11VE JUliO fOR CAI'If"l. OUitA'I'~Ia 
ExpondtMO 001#~ 
Olhor Souteai/Usos Dorall 
FilM Rec:oncihollon 

49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BlENOfD COMPONENT UNilS 
Expendltln Dot•• 
OI!Mr ~OJIUIOS Dot ... 
Fund R-ncfliatoon 

51 BOND ti'ITEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND 
ExponcloiiUo Oela4 
Other Soutcei/Usos Dot4bl 
Fund Ro<ondl.a~O<I 

52 0£8T SVC FUND FOR BI.ENOEO COMPONENT UNITS 
Expondoturo DottJI 
Olhor s-ees/Uses Dolo~ 
Fund RKOIICllrotlon 

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUNO 
E><pond<lln Dolall 
01hel Sources/Uses Dotau 
Func!Roco ...... llon 

56 OE8T SERVICE FUNO 
Expondduto Dollld 
Oll>tt Sourus/Uso• Oota~ 
Fund Rec:ot>Qbtlon 

57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 
Exptl!d•hn DolaU 
OUler Sourco$1'Usea Detail 
Fund Roeonctiatloft 

61 CAFETERIA ENTeRPRISE FUND 
EIIP<>ndlluto Dota~ 
Othor Souf<UIUses Dotall 
Fund Roccnr:llilllton 

California Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Ftnanclet Reporting Software • 2017 1 0 
File siaa (Rev 0511612016) 

Direct Costs .. tntorfund 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 

SUMMARY OF INTER FUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

lndiroct Costs • lntorfund 
Transfers In iransfers Out TranafOJ$ In Transf~r$ Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

000 0.00 000 (141101.00 

0 .00 000 0.00 0.00 

000 000 0.00 0.00 

O.OG 000 21 781~00 o.oo 

0.00 000 119 320.00 000 

000 000 

0.00 000 

0 .00 000 

000 0.00 000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 0.00 

000 0.00 0 .00 000 

000 o.oo 0.00 000 

Page 1 of2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfors In Transfors Out 
8900-&929 7600.7629 

3 276491 00 2 440 494 00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 0.00 

0.00 000 

2 440494 00 3 278 491 00 

000 0.00 

000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

0 .00 000 

0~00 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 

000 0.00 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

000 

0 .00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

37 66114 0000000 
Fo<m SIAA 

Due To 
Other funds 

9610 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.0() 

0 .00 

0.00 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

Prontod 61612017 11:30 AM 



Fa-UniOn Elo~YM~ntary 
San D;.go County 

Dosc:riptlon 
62 CHARTER SCI100lS ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expondolu<o Dol.t~ 
Olhot Soutcosi\Jsn DoiJl• 
Fulld Reconcd!OIIon 

63 OniER ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expolldo!U!O Dolol 
Olhot Soutcosi\Jsn Dot3i 
Fun<! ROCOfiQ!IaliOn 

68 WAREHOUSE REVOlVING FUND 
Expondo!U!O Doll~ 
Other Soureosi\JJu Dotaol 
Fulld Roconc.liat.on 

67 SElF-INSURANCE FUND 
Expolldoluro Do~ 
Other Sourcosi\J .. a Dota~ 
Fund RoconcllioliOn 

71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 
Expend~uro Detail 
Olh01 Sourcosi\Jou Dotllll 
Fulld R-loatlon 

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE·PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
Expolldlluro Dot•• 
Olhor SourcetiUsos Doto\1 
Funa R4!COnct1111t>on 

76 WARRANTIPA.SS-THROVCH FUND 
Expolldoturo Dotoot 
Olhor Solln:os/Usos OotaU 
Fund Reeonc:Jtlatlon 

95 STUDENT 800Y FUND 
Expondlwro D•ta• 
Olhot Sourcowso• Doioll 
FutMIR6CCnCJI111hM 

TOTAlS 

casr .. ,.. Dopr of EducaiJO<I 
SACS Anonc:lal Ropor1Jng Saftwaro • 2017 1 0 
Fdo siaa (Rov OS/16/2016) 

Di....,t Coato -lntorfund 

Ju~t~l 
201fH7 EIMlalod A<:lu:lls 

SUMMARY OP INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR~lFUNOS 

lndlt8ct Coab -lnl<!tfund 
Tt8nafota In Trenafers Out Tranaro .. tn Ttanafara Out 

51 SO 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 000 000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

0.00 000 

000 000 

110100 4 . 101.001 

P011o2o12 

lnto.tfund lntotfund 
Tranaforaln Tnnsfera Out 
8900-1929 7600-7629 

000 0.00 

000 0 .00 

000 000 

0.00 000 

0.00 

000 

5 718 98500 5 898500 

Duo From 
Olhor FulldJ 

9310 

0 .00 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 
0.00 

37 681 " 0000000 
FO<I"SIAA 

Duo To 
OlhorFundt 

$610 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 
000 

Pnnttd 81812017 11 30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elem...,tery 
San Diego County 

Dosc(lplfon 
01 GENERAL FUND 

Exp4uld.turo Do._ 
Othot Sowcos/Usn DotoW 
Fund Roe<>nalo<I1Jon 

09 CI-IAATER SCHOOl.& SPECIAl REVENUE FUND 
EXf*ld<luro Dol_. 
011141< Sources/Us.ts Do..., 
Fund Roc:of~Cibllon 

10 S1'ECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expo<ld>IUIO Dolaol 
Otho< Soutcos/\1 ... DoUIU 
Fund RoconCIIt4luon 

II ADUlT EDUCATION FUND 
&p.ftd•lure Dol.,.. 
OU>er SowcosiUSGS Dotail 
Fund Reconcaliallon 

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
EXJ~M~d•luro Do..., 
Olnot Soldcos/UJOS Dotll~ 
FundR~Muon 

13 CAFETERIA SPEClAL REVENUE FUND 
Expondlluro OotDtl 
Othot Souteos/USOI Detd 
Fund Reconcol18UOn 

14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 
Eopondllure Ootall 
Olhor SourcoJ/Usel Dotoil 
Fund Roconc.llouon 

IS PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUNO 
E•pend•turo Dotl<l 
Olhor SO<Hcos/Usn Dote~ 
Fund Roconc&tl""' 

17 SP£0AL I!ES(II\It HI.'<O rnA OTHERTIWICA'ITALOOtV.• 
Expond~uro Do1411 
Olhot Sourcos/Usu Detu 
Fund Reconc:.iAilon 

18 SCHOOl BUS EMISSIONS REOUCTION FUND 
Eopend1ture Dola•l 
Olhot Soutcos!Usu Ooto4 
Fund Roconallallon 

19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUNO 
Expond~uro Dota4 
Olhor SourcoJ/Uus Octo~ 
Fund Roconcdoobon 

20 IPECIALI!ESEAVE 1'111<0 FQR POSI~(M.IENT tlf.NEFITS 
Expondo1Ur6 Do!all 
Olhor SOYicoJIU~<~s Dolo• 
Fund Rooonabauon 

21 BUtLOING FUNO 
Expenddure Dolaol 
Olhor Sources/Uses Oota4 
Fund Rec.onoliAbon 

25 CAPITAL FAOUTIES FUND 
Expondlturo Doloil 
Olhot SOYicos/Usos Oota• 
Fund Reconolialtan 

30 STATE SCHOOL BVII.DINO t.fASElPVRCHASI: FUND 
Expondrturo Dolerl 
Olhor SOU/coS/Uses Oota~ 
Fund RocoiiClNollon 

35 COUNTY SCHOOl FJ\CILITIES FUND 
fxpenditllfO Del8>1 
Olhat SOUf<es/UoO$ Dolo~ 
Fund Reconallltl..., 

.tO SPEC.W.RESERVE FOND FOft CAPITAL OUTLAY PKOJECTS 
Expendoturo Ootlll 
Ot~er So\ltcos/Uo01 Oota• 
Fund Rooonabo1Jon 

4JI CAP PROJ FUND FOR IIL.ENOED COMPONENT UNITS 
Expend1turo Dolo• 
Othl!t Soutcos/U .. s Oolo4 
Fund Reconaliabon 

51 BONO INTEREST AND REOEMPTlON FUND 
Expendoturo Detail 
Olhor SourcoJ/Usu Detail 
Fund Roconcola!JOII 

52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BlfNDED Cot.'f'ONENT UNITS 
Expendlture Dolu 
Olhot SoutceJ/Uses Dolo• 
FundR~•-

53 TAX OVERRIIDE FUNO 
Expendoture Dolu 
Olbor So\ltccui\J$8$ DotJI4 
Fund R OCOf1Citiol""' 

56 DEBT SERVIOE FUND 
Expend.iure Dolilil 
Ol~ot SOUtcosiUIIOS DotM 
Fund Roconallallon 

57 FOUNOJ\TION PERMANENT FUND 
Expend.tllro Doloil 
Other SO<Hcos!U•es DotnJt 
Fund Roc.onc<liatlon 

61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUNO 
Expenditure Ootaot 
Olhor SourcoSIUs-. Dotn~ 
Fund Roeon<:il•allon 

Califorl\la Dept or Edueatoon 
SACS Anancial Roportino Software - 2017 1 0 
Fila Slab (Rev 0511612016) 

D;rcct Costs ~ lnterfund 

July 1 Budget 
2017·18 Budgal 

SUMMARY OF INTER FUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR All FUNDS 

l ndtrt~ct Costs .. lnterfund 
Tr~nsfors In Transfers Out Tranafors In Transfers Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

000 000 000 1132 295.00 

000 000 000 0.00 

000 000 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 000 3 293 00 000 

000 0.00 12il 002 00 0.00 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

0.00 000 
_ _ __ ooo 

0.00 

0 .00 0.00 

000 000 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

().00 000 

0.00 000 

0.00 000 coo 000 

000 000 0.00 000 

Page I or 2 

lnterfund tnter1und 
Transfers In Transfers Out 
8900-8929 7600·7629 

2 309.63400 1 750 000 00 

0.00 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

coo 0.00 

I 750 000 00 2 309634 00 

000 000 

000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 coo 

ooa 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 

0.00 0.00 

Oua From 
Other Funds 

9310 

37 68114 0000000 
Form SlAB 

Oua To 
Other Funds 

9&10 

Pflnted· 6/812017 11:30 AM 



Follbfook Union Elomontory 
S4n Oiii(IO Coooly 

Description 
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Oetall 
Other SoureeS/U,.s DelaO 
Fund R"""""'llalion 

63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 
Elq>endllure Oetan 
Other SourcaiiUses Detail 
Fund RGC¢ncllla1lon 

66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 
El<pondllure DelaO 
Other Soun:es/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciiialion 

67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 
Expenditure DelaO 
Other Sources/Uses DelaO 
Fund Reeonclllatlon 

71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
01her Sourcas/Usas Oelail 
Fund Reeonelllallon 

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
Expendllure Detail 
Olher Sources/Uses OetaU 
Fund Reeonoiliotion 

76 WARRANT/PASS. THROUGH FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other SourceS/Uses Dotan 
Fund Reconcilialion 

95 STUDENT BODY FUND 
Expandlturo Cola~ 
Other SourceS/Uses OetaH 
Fund Reccnc.llalton 

TALS 

Calllomla Dept of Edueellon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2017,1.0 
Ale: slab (Rev 0511612016) 

Direct Cost• ·lntorfund 

July 1 Eludgol 
2017·18 Budget 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR All FUNDS 

Indirect Costa ·lnterfund 
Transfers In Transforc OtH Tronoforo In Tranafol'l Ou& 

S750 5750 7350 73SO 

0.00 000 000 0.00 

0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 

000 000 

000 000 

000 OJ)O 1 a2.:z.s~} UII5Jl!l 

Page 2 ol2 

lnterfund lntarfund 
Tro!\llers In Tronororo Out 
8900·8929 7600·7629 

0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 

000 000 

000 0.00 

000 

000 

4 .OS!1.63•Ul!l 4 

Duo From 
Olhor Fund• 

$310 

37 sa 114 0000000 
FotmSIAB 

Due To 
OlherFundo 

8&10 

Printad: 818/2017 11 :aD AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

SchOol District Criteria and Standards Review 

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 01CS 

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the 
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels: 

_ __,P_,e::.:.r,.,ce:::.:n.:.:;ta:::.:g..,e::....L:::e::..:v""e"-1 _ ________ -:-"District ADA 
3.0% 0 to 300 
2.0% 
1.0% 

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): ... 1 ____ 4,.,6"'5"'5'------' 

District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: ... l ____ .:,1."'o•,l'o:__ ___ _, 

1A. Cal cu lating the D istrict's ADA Var iances 

301 
1,001 

to 
and 

1,000 
over 

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA In the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA 
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and First Prior Years. All other data are extracted 

'Please note tor FY 2014-15 original budget: Line C4 in Form A reflects total charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in funds 01, 09, and 62 Please adjust charter school 
ADA or explain accordingly. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2014-15) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA 
Second Prior Year (2015-16) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA 
First Prior Year (2016-17) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA 
Budget Year (2017-18) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA 

Original Budget 
Funded ADA 

(Form A Lines A4 and C4)' 

5 026 

6 026 

4903 

~ 

4 855 

4855 

4,778 
0 

4 778 

1 B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Estimatedtunaudited Actuals 
Funded ADA 

(Form A Lines A4 and C4) 

4 901 

4 901 

4 907 

4 907 

4 837 
0 

4 837 

ADA Variance Level 

(If Budget is greater 

than Actuels else NIA) 

2.5% 

NIA 

0.4% 

Ia. STANDARD MET- Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

1 b. STANDARD MET- Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
File: cs-a (Rev 0411012017) Page 1 of27 

Status 

Not Met 

Met 

Met 

Printed: 6/812017 11 :30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

2. CRITERION: Enrollment 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form 01CS 

STANDARD: Projected enrollment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years 
by more than the following percentage levels: 

Percentage Level 
3.0% 
2.0% 
1.0% 

District ADA (Form A. Estimated P-2 ADA column. lines A4 and C4): ,_I ____ 4,.."'65:.:5:..,_ ___ _. 

District's Enrollment Stsndard Percentage Levei: J~, ____ ..!1~.0~%~·----..J 
2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances 

District ADA 
0 to 

301 to 
1,001 and 

300 
1,000 
over 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data In the Enrollment. Budget, column for all fiscal years and In the Enrollment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year; all other data are extracted or calculated, 
CBEDS Actual enrollment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter SChool enrollment Districts will need to adjust the District Regular 
enrollment lines and the Charter School enrollment lines accordingly. Enter district regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported In the General 
Fund, only, for all fiscal years. 

Fiscal Year Budget 
Third Prior Year (2014·15) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total Enrollment 
Second Prior Year (2015-16) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total Enrollment 
First Prior Year (2016-17) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total Enrollment 
Budget Year (2017-18) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total Enrollment 

28. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel 

Enrollment 
CBEDS Actual 

5279 

~ 

5113 

5113 

5053 

5 053 

5007 

5007 

5..ill., 

5,113 

5056 

5056 

5007 

5 007 

Enrollment Variance Level 
(If Budget Is greater 

than Actual else N/Al 

3.1% 

1.1% 

0.9% 

1a STANDARD MET- Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

Status 

Not Met 

Not Met 

Met 

1 b. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment was estimated above the standard for two or more of the previous three years Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods 
and assumptions used in projecting enrollment, and what changes will be made to Improve the accuracy of projections In this area 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

As a district with decllng enrollment, budgeted enrollment and ADA are based on prior year actual data 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 0411 0/2017) Page 2 of27 Printed: 6/812017 11:30AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enro llment 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form01CS 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal 
years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%). 

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADNenrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund. only. 
tor all fiscal years. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2014-15) 

Dis1rict Regular 
Charter SChool 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
Second Prior Year (2015-16) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
First Prior Year (20 16-17) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

P-2ADA 
Estimated/Unaudited Actuals 
(Form A L1nes A4 and C4) 

4 900 

4 900 

4839 

4 839 

4 781 
0 

4 781 

Enrollment 
CBEDS Actual 

CCnterlon 2 Item 2A) 

5113 
0 

5113 

5056 

5 066 

5007 

5007 
Historical Average Ratio: 

Historical Ratio 
of ADA to Enrollment 

95.8% 

95.7% 

95.5% 
95.7% 

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): (..._ _____ 9:..:6o::.2:..:"1.:.:.•-------' 

38. Calculating the Distr ict's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

DATA ENTRY: Enler data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years. Enter data in the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years. Data should reflect district 
regular and Charter sChool ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted or calculated 

F1scal Year 
Budget Year (2017-18) 

District Regular 
Charter SChool 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

Estimated P-2 ADA 
Budget 

(Form A Unes A4 81\d C4) 

4655 
0 

4655 

4 597 

4597 

4 539 

4539 

3C. Comparison of Distr ict ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not meL 

Enrollment 
BudgeUProjected 

(CrueriOI'I 2 Item 2A) 

5 007 

5 007 

4.947 

4 947 

4 887 

4 887 

Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

93.0% 

92.9% 

92.9% 

1 a STANDARD MET - Projected P·2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017 1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 04/1 0/2017) Page 3 of 27 

StatUS 

Met 

Met 

Met 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form01CS 

STANDARD: Projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from 
the prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of-living adjustment (COLA)' and its economic 
recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent. 

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues 
plus or minus one percent. 

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the 
district's gap funding or COLA' and its economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent. 

'Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap funding. These districts have e COLA applied to 
their LCFF target. but their year·over-year revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to certain local factors and components or the funding follll\Jia, 

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard 

Indicate which standard applies: 

LCFF Revenue 

Basic Aid 

Necessary Small School 

The District must select which LCFF revenue standard applies 
LCFF Revenue Standard selected: .,:L,C'--F'--F-"R"'e"'ve"'-n"'u"-e ______ _ 

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter LCFF Target amounts tor the budget and two subsequent fiscal years 
Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data is extracted or calculated 
Enter data tor Steps 2a through 2d. All other data is calculated. 

Projected LCFF Revenue 

Has the District reached its LCFF 
target funding level? 

If Yes, then COLA amount In Line 2b2 is used In Llne 2e Total calculation 
If No, then Gap Funding in Line 2c is used in Line 2e Total calculation. 

LCFF Target (Reference Only) 

Step 1 • Change in Population 
a, ADA (Funded) 

(Form A, lines AS and C4) 
b Prior Year ADA (Funded) 
c. Difference (Step 1 a minus Step 1 b) 
d. Percent Change Due to Population 

(Step 1cdlvlded by Step 1b) 

Step 2 • Change In Funding Level 
a Prior Year LCFF Funding 
b1 COLA percentage (if district is at target) 
b2 

No 

Prior Year 
(2016-17) 

I 

COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this 
criterion) Nc4 Appht<iblo 

c. 
d. 

e. 
f 

Gap Funding (If district is not at target) 
Economic Recovery Target Funding 
(current year Increment) 

Total (Lines 2b2 or 2c, as applicable, plus Line 2d) 
Percent Change Due to Funding Level 
(Step 2e divided by Step 2a) 

Step 3 ·Total Change In Population and Funding Level 
(Step 1d plus Step 21) 

4 836.83 

LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%) : 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software · 2017.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 04/1 0/2017) 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 
12017-181 12018·19) 

4 7n.57 4 654 57 
4.836.83 4.J..IL57 

--- 15926) 1123.00 

-123% ·257% 

42 040 252.00 42 886 293.00 

000 000 
1 954 471.00 1 652 387.00 

1 954 471.00 1 652 387.00 

4.65% 3.85% 

342% 1.28% 

2.42% to 4.42% .28% to 2.28% 

Page4of27 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12019-201 

4 596.57 
4 654.57 

(58.00) 

-1.25% 

43 732 10900 

0.00 
722 270.00 

722 270 00 

1.65% 

0.40% 

·.60% to 1.40% 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :30AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form01CS 

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated 

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue 

PriorY ear 

/2016-171 
Projected Local Property Taxes I (Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 16 202 810.00 

Percent Change from Previous Year 
Basic Aid Standard 

(percent change from 

previous year, plus/minus 1'!.): 

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Necessary Small School Standard! 
(Gap Funding or COLA. plus Economic Recovery Target Payment, Step 21, 

plus/minus 1 %): 

48. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue 

Budget Year 

12017-181 

16 119 265.00 

N/A 

N/A 

Budget Year 
(2017-18) 

N/A 

1st Subsequent Year 

12018·19\ 

N/A 

N/A 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

N/A 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

PriorY ear 

12016-171 

LCFF Revenue I 42.018 487.00 (Fund 01 , Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 

District's Pr ejected Change in LCFF Revenue: 

LCFF Revenue Standard: 

Status: 

4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 

/2017-18\ /2018·1Ql 

42 886 292.00 43 732 109.00 
2.07% 197% 

2.42% to 4.42% .28% to 2.28% 

Not Met Met 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12019-201 

N/A 

N/A 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12019-20) 

N/A 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12019-201 

44 358 714.00 

1.43% 

·.60% to 1.40% 

Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years, Provide reasons why the 
projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue. 

Explanation: 

(required If NOT met) 

The district used the LCFF Calculator v18.1a released May 14, 2017 to calculate LCFF revenue projections 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 04/1 0/2017) Page 5 of27 Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

5. CRITERIO N : Salar ies an d B en efits 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form01CS 

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two 
subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or 
the district's required reserves percentage. 

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2014-15) I 

Estimated/Unaudited Actuels- Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000.1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 
!Form 01 Oblects 1000.39991 !Form 01 Oblects 1000-74991 

34 969 831 os I 39 543 693.95 
Second Prior Year (2015-16) I 36 686 863.36 I 42 575 354.96 
First Prior Year (2016-17) I 37 965 575 74 I 

District's Reserve Standard Percentag 
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard 
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greate 

of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage) 

e 
: 

r 
; 

42 760 903.76 
Historical Average Ratio: 

Budget Year 
12017-18) 

3.0% 

84.8% to 90.8% 

Ratio 

of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
to Total Unrestricted Ex~~enditures 

884% 

862% 
886% 
87.8% 

1st Subsequent Year 
12018-19) 

3.0% 

84.8% to 90.8% 

58. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2019-20} 

3.0% 

84.8% to 90.8% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists. Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not, 
enter data for the two subsequent years All other data are extracted or calculated 

Budget - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Fiscal Year 
Budget Year (2017-18) 

1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 
2nd Subsequenl Year (2019-20) 

Salaries and Benefrts 

(Form 01, Objects 1 000-3999) 
IFOlm MYP L1nes B1-B31. 

37 165 464.00 

38.492.790.73 

'- 39 917 726.23 

SC. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the slandard is not met. 

Total Expenditures 

(Form 01 , Objects 1000-7499) 
(FormMYP LanesB1-B8 8101 

41 000426.00 

42 327 752.73 
43 752 688.23 

Ratio 

of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
to Tolal Unresll1cted Exoenditures Status 

90.6% Met 

90.9% Not Met 
91 .2% Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio(s) of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures are outside the standard In one or more of the budget or two 
subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projection(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used In projecting salaries and benefits. and what 
changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected salary and benefit costs within the standard 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

The 2018-19 and 2019-20 projections have the step and column costs and STRS and PERS increases for the Unrestricted General Fund and the 
Restricted General Fund all in the Unrestricted General Fund. 

California Dept of Education 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form01CS 

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies. 
and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by 
more than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent. 

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be 
explained. 

SA. Calcu lating t he District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated 

1. District's Change in Population and Funding Leve 
(Criterion 4A 1, Step 3) 

2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 
Standard Pencentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%) 

3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 
Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%) 

I 

: 

: 

Budget Year 
12017· 18) 

3.42% 

-6.58% to 13.42% 

-1 .58% to 8.42% 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
12018-19) 12019-20) 

1.28% 0.40% 

·8.72% to 11 .28% ·9.60% to 10.40% 

-3.72% to 628% -4.60% to 5.40% 

SB. Calculating t he District's Change b y Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section SA, Line 3) 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not. enter data for the two subsequent 
years All other data are extracted or calculated 

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range 

Object Range I Fiscal Year 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100·8299) (Form MYP, Line A2) 

First Prior Year (2016-17) 

Budget Year (2017·18) 

1st Subsequent Year (2018·19) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2019·20) L..-

Amount 

8 716 830.77 

6 715 200.00 
6 798 308 00 

6 798 308.00 

Percent Change 
Over Previous Year 

-22.96% 
1.24% 

0.00% 

I 
I 
I 

Change Is Outside 
Explanation Range 

Yes 

No 
No 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

The 2016-17 budget for Impact Aid has been increased to reflect funds actually received, whtle 2017-18, 2018·19 and 2019·20 Include a reduced 
revenue budget for Impact Ald. 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3 

First Prior Year (2016-17) 

Budget Year (2017-18) 

1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 

2 413 455.00 

1 367 563.00 

1 367 563.00 

1 387 563.00 

·42.51% 

0.00% 

000% 

I Yes 

I No 

I No 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

The 201S· t7 budget Includes one-time discretionary funds, while 2017-18, 2018·19 and 2019·20 do not Include any antlcopated revenue for one-ilme 
discretionary funds. 

4 Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8800-8799) (Form MYP, Line A 

First Prior Year (2016· 17) 

Budget Year (2017-16) 

1st Subsequent Year (2018·19) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2019·20) 

3 033 500.29 

2.640 262.00 

2 640 262.00 

2 640 262 00 

·12.96% I Yes 

0.00% I No 

0.00% I No 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

The 2016-17 budgets for donations has been Increased to reflect funds actually received The 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 projections do not Include 
any anticipated revenue for donations 

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line 84) 

First Prior Year (2016·17) 

Budget Year (2017·18) 

1st Subsequent Year (2018·19) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 

2 663 478.43 

2 635 817.00 

2 635 817.00 

2 635 817.00 

·1.04% I No 

0.00% I No 

0.00% l No 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

The 2016-17 budget Includes slte and department canryover expendtture budgets from 2015-16, and a sogntflcantly larger expenditure budget for one­
time discretionary funds. The 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20 projections do not include carryover budgets or one-time discretionary funds. 

California Dept of Education 
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School District Criteria and Standards Review 
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Form 01CS 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-59 

First Prior Year (2016-17) 

99) (Form MYP Line 65) 

5 423 579.94 

Budget Year (2017-18) 

tst Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

4 722 727.00 ·12 92% I Yes 

4 722 727 00 0.00% I No 

4 72.2 727.00 000% I No 

The 2016-17 budget includes site and department carryover expenduure budgets from 2015·16, and a sJgmficantly larger expenditure budget for one· 
Ume d iscretionary funds The 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-2.0 projections do not include carryover budgets or one-time discretionary funds. 

6C. Cal culating th e District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section SA. Line 21 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Percent Change 

.::O!!b~le::ct=R~an:!!glee:.;/~F~i~sca=l..l.Y~el::ar'-----------------------..!.A~m!!o~u~n!!.t _______ _,over Previous Year Status 

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B) 
First Prior Year (2016-17) 14163 78606 
Budget Year(2017-18) 
1st Subsequent Year (2018·19) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 

10 7 43 025.00 
10 826 133.00 
10 826133.00 

·24.15% 
0.77% 
000% 

I Not Met 

I Met 
Met 

urvs (Crlterton 6B} Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expendll 
First Prior Year (2016·17) 8087 058.37 
Budget Year (2017-18) 
1st Subsequent Year (2018·19) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2.019-20) 

7 358 544.00 
7 358 544 00 
7 358 544 00 

-9.01% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

I Not Met 

I Met 
I Met 

6D. Comparison of Distr ict Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 68 if lhe status In Section SC is not met; no entry Is allowed below. 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET· Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than I he standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years Reasons for the 
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used In the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projecled operating revenues wilhin the 
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below 

Explanation: 

Federal Revenue 

(linked from 68 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other State Revenue 

(linked from 66 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other Local Revenue 

(linked from 68 
If NOT met) 

The 2016-17 budget for Impact Aid has been increased to reflect funds actually received. while 2017·18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 include a reduced 
revenue budget for Impact Aid . 

The 2016·17 budget Includes one-time diSCleliol18ry funds, while 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 do not Include any amicjpated revenue for one-lime 
di!>cretionary funds. 

The 2016-17 budgets for donations has been increased to renect funds aclually received The 2017·18. 2018·19 and 2019-20 projections do not include 
any anticipated revenue for donations 

1b STANDARD NOT MET- Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years Reasons for 
the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used In the projections. and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures 
within the standard must be entered in Section SA above and will also display In the explanation box below. 

Explanation: 
Books and Supplies 

(linked from 68 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Services and Other Exps 

(linked from 66 
if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The 2016-17 budget Includes Site and departmenl carryover expenditure budgels from 2015-16, and a significantly larger expend11ure budget for one· 
time discretionary runds. The 2017·18. 2018-19, and 2019-20 prOJBctions do not include carryover budgets or one-time discretionary funds. 

The 2016-17 budget includes s1te and department carryover expendlture budgels from 2015-16, and a slgnolicantly larger expenditure budget for one­
lime discretionary funds. The 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20 projections do not include carryover budgets or one-time discretionary funds 
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Form 01CS 

STA NDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities m aintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code 
Section 17070 .75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their no rm al life in accord ance 
with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d}(1). 

Determining the District's Compliance w ith the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015), 
effective 2017-18 to 2019-20- Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMAIRMA) 

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the district to deposit into the account. lor the 2017-18 to 2019-20 fiscal years, a minimum amount that is the greater of the following 
amounts: 

A. The lesser of three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the district deposited into the account for the 2014-15 
fiscal year: or 

B. Two percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs): all other data are e.xtracted or calculated. If standard Is not 
met. enter an X In the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable 

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through to participating members of 
the SELPA from the OMMAIRMA required minimum contribution calculation? 

b Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from tile OMMAIRMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(D) 
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223} 

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account 

a. Budgeted Expenditures 
ood Other Financing Uses 
(Form 01, objects 1000-7999) 

b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues 
and Apportionments 
(Line 1b,lf line 1a is No) 

c. Net Budgeted Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

d. Required Minimum Contribution 

e OMMAIRMA Contribution 

56 714 023.00 

56 714 023.00 

3% of Total Current Year 
General Fund Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

(Line 2c limes 3%) 

1.701420.69 1 

Amount Deposited' 
for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

1 275 798.88 1 

Budgeted Contribution ' 
to the Ongoing and Major 

Maintenance Account 

1 I 736,462.00 I 

0.00 I 

Lesser of: 
3% or 2014· 15 amount 

1 275 798.88 1 

Required Minimum 
Contribution/ 

Greater of: Lesser of 3% or 
2014-15 amount or 2% 

1 275 798.88 

Status 

Met 

'Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900·8999 

If standard Is not mel, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

§ Not applicable (district does not participate In the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998) 
Exempt (due to district's small size IEC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)J) 
Other (explanation must be provided) 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met 
and Other Is marked) 
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2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Cr~erla and Standards Review 
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Form 01CS 

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spend ing 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and 
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's 
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses• in two out of three prior fiscal years. 

SA. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

1. District's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000· 1 999) 
a. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Funds 01 and 17. Object9789) 
b. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Funds 01 and 17. Object 9790) 
c. Negative General Fund Ending Balances In Restricted 

Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z. if negative. for each of 
resources 2000-9999) 

d Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1c) 
2 Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

a District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) 

b Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 
3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221·7223) 

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Line 2a plus Line 2b) 

3 Oistricrs Available Reserve Percentage 
(Line 1d divided by Line 2c) 

Third Prior Year 
_{2014-151 

000 

3 399893.86 

0.00 
3 399 893 86 

58 046 868.90 

58 046 868.90 

5.9% 

Second Prior Year First Prior Year 
12015-161 (2016·171 

1 761 182.00 0.00 

1 430.289.72 3 416 283.08 

0.00 0.00 
3 191471_72 3 416 283.08 

62 292 554.93 60109 762.95 

0.00 

62 292 554.93 60 109 762.95 

5.1% 5.7% 

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels I 
(Line 3 times 1/3):L. ____ 2~-:::.o·~Yo:...__ ___ ..~-_____ .,:;1.:.:.7,::%:...__ ____ --~. ____ 1.!.:·.::.9°~¥·:...__--__J 

88. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated 

Fiscal Year 
Third PriorYear(2014-15) 
Second Prior Year (2015-16) 
First Prior Year (2016-17) 
Budget Year (2017-18) (Information only) 

Net Change in 
Unrestricted Fund Balance 

CForrn 01 Section El 
33013.01 
6658 53 

6567636 
{435167 00 

BC. Comparison of Distri ct Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
and the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve 
Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative 
ending balances In restricted resources In the General Fund 

'A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from 1ts expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

Total Unrestricted Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

CFormOI Ob!ec1S 1 000-7999) 
44 303 315.95 
46 161 845.96 
45 201 397.76 
42 750 426.00 

Deficit Spending Level 
(If Net Change In Unrestricted Fund 

Balance Is neaative else N/A\ Status 
N/A I Met 
NIA I Met 
N/A I Met 

I 
I 
I 

1a STANDARD MET- Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
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2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form01CS 

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance 

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than the 
following percentage levels: 

Percentage Level' District ADA 
1.7% 0 to 300 
1.3% 301 to 1,000 
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000 
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000 
0.3% 400,001 and over 

' Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended reserves for 
economic uncertainties over a three year period. 

District Estimated P-2 ADA (form A, Lines A6 and C4) • ._1 ___ __;4"''""65._,5:..._ __ ___, 

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Levei: ._I ____ .!-'1."'0·~v·'-----..J 
9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2014-15) 
Second Prior Year (2015-16) 
First Prior Year (2016-17) 
Budget Year (2017-18) (Information only) 

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance • 
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) 

Onainal Budaet Estimated/Unaudited Actuels 
4 048 732.29 4 036 o24 85 I 
4.036 024.85 4 069 037.86 I 
4 113.526.86 4 075 696.39 I 
4 141 372.75 

Beginning Fund Balance 
Variance Level 

(If overestimated else N!Al 
0.3% 
N/A 
0.9% 

• Adjusted beginning balance, Including audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 9791-9795) 

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met. 

Status 
I Met 
I Met 
I Met 

1 a ST ANOARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level tor two or more of the previous three 
years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
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Fonm 01CS 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts• as 
applied to total expenditures and other financing uses•: 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular 
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years. 

Percentage Level District ADA 
5% or $66,000 (greater ot) 0 to 300 
4% or $66.000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000 

3% 1,001 to 30,000 
2% 30,001 to 400,000 
1% 400,001 and over 

• Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the 
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 
Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances In restricted 
resources In the General Fund 

• Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education 
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand. 

• A school district that Is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to Its participating members 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2018-20) 

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budget Year. Fonm A. Lines A4 and C4.LI ___ __:4::...,65S=., ___ __,c_ ____ -"'4 • .,59"'-7'--------'-----4"'."'53:<.:9,__ __ ___. 

Subsequent Years, Fonm MYP, Line F2, if available .),_----------.------------r----------, 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 1.__ ___ ~3:.!:%'-------L-------'3'-'•;.!... ------'-----..::3:.!:%'------.J 

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for dist ricts that serve as the AU of a SELPA) 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Fonm MYP exists, all data will be extracted Including the Yes/No button selection If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button 
for Item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and lor the two subsequent years in Item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted. 

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2): 

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 

2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds: 

a Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b Special Education Pass-through Funds 
(Fund 10, resources 3300.3499 and 6500·6540, 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

108. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard 

Budget Year 

(2017-18) 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

000 I 

DATA ENTRY: If Fonm MYP exists. 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data lor lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; II not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data ane extracted or calculated. 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line 811 ) 

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through 

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A. Line 1 Is No) 

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Line 81 plus Line 82) 

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

5 . Reserve Standard - by Percent 

(Line B3 times Line B4) 

6 . Reserve Standard - by Amount 

($66,000 for districts with 0 to 1 ,000 ADA, else 0) 
7. District's Reserve Standard 

(Greater of Line 85 or Line 86) 

Calilomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
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Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 

(2017-18) (2018-19) 

56 714 023.00 57 990 326.73 

000 0.00 

56 714 023.00 57 990 326.73 

3% 3% 

1 701 420.69 1 739 709.80 

0.00 0.00 

1 701 420.69 1 739 709.80 
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2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-20) 

0.00 I 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-20) 

59 365 262.23 

000 

59.365 262 23 

3% 

1 780 95787 

0.00 

1 780 957.87 
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10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount 

2017·18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted: if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data are extracted or calculated 

Reserve Amounts 
(Unrestrie1ed resources 0000·1999 except Line 4): 

1 General Fund • Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 01 . Objee19750) (Form MYP, Line E1a) 

2 General Fund • Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
(Fund 01, Objee19789) (Form MYP, Line E1b) 

3 General Fund • Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 
(Fund 01, Objee19790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 

4. General Fund • Negative Ending Balances In Restrie1ed Resources 
(Fund 01 . Objee1 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) 
(Form MYP. Line E1d) 

5. Special Reserve Fund • Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 17, Objee19750) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 

6. Special Reserve Fund • Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
(Fund 17, Objee19789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 

7. Special Reserve Fund • Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 

8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount 
(Lines C 1 thru C7) 

9. District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only) 
(Line 6 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 

District's Reserve Standard 
(Section 108, Line 7) : 

Status 

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met. 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 
{2017·16} _(20t6-19l 

0.00 

0.00 

2,981 ,089.08 - 2.229.895,02 

000 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 1 750000.00 

0.00 

2 981 089.08 3 979.895.02 

5.26% 6.86% 

1 701 420.69 1 739 709.80 

Mel Met 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 01CS 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2019·201 

5253 79 

000 

1 750 000.00 

1 755.253.79 

2.96% 

1 780 957.87 

Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projee1ed available reserves are below the standard In one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for reserves falling below 
the standard and what plans and ae11ons are anticipated to be taken to Increase reserves to, or above, the standard. 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

The district is Identifying potanlial expendtture redue1ions that may be neeessary in future years to meet reserve requirement. These reductions, along 
with updated revenue and expenditure projections, will be addressed at 2017·18 First Interim to ensure the district Is at or above the reserve standard 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4 Enter an explanation lor each Yes answer. 

S1. Contingent Liabilities 

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g , financial or program audits. litigation. 
state compliance reviews) that may Impact the budget? 

1 b. II Yes, Identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget 

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1 a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures In the budget In excess of one percent of 
the total general fund expenditures that are funded w"h one-time resources? 

No 

No 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 01CS 

1 b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years: 

S3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures 

1 a. Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing 
general fund revenues? 

lb. If Yes. Identify the expenditures: 

54. Contingent Revenues 

1 a. Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e g., parcel taxes. forest reserves)? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced· 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form 01CS 

55. Contributions 

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources In the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide 
an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent Explanation should Include whether contributions are 
ongoing or one-time in nature. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years 
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers 
are ongoing or one-time in nature 

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget 

SSA. Identification of the District's ProJected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Protects that may Impact the General Fund 

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be extracted For 
Transfers In and Transfers Out, enter data in the First Prior Year If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the Budget Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not 
exist. enter data in the Budget Year. 1st and 2nd subsequent Years Click the appropriate button for item td: all other data will be calculated 

Description I Fiscal Year 

ta. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resourc 
First Prior Year (2016-17) 
Budget Year (2017-18) 
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 

lb. Transfers In, General Fund • 
First Prior Year (2016-17) 
Budget Year (2017-18) 
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund • 
First Prior Year (2016-17) 
Budget Year (2017-18) 
1st Subsequent Year (2016-19) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 

1d Impact of Capital Projects 

Proje.ctlon 

es 0000-1999 Ob]ect8980) 

- (~20,457..:..00) 
(7 907 569.00 
17907 56900) 
17 907 569.00 

3 278 491.00 
2 309 634.00 
1. 750 000.00 
1 750 000.00 

2 440494.00 
1 750000.00 
1 750000.00 
1 70000000 

Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget? 

• Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund. 

SSB. Status of tbe District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capita! Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d 

Amount of Change 

487 112.00 I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

(966 857.00}1 
1559.634 DOll 

o.oo I 

1690 494.00ll 
o.oo I 

(50 000.00)1 

1a. MET- Projected contributions have not changed by more than the standard for tha budget and two subsequent fiscal years 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

Percent Change Status 

6.6% I Met 
0.00/o r Met 
0 .0% I Met 

-29.6% 1 Not Met 
-24.2% I Not Met 
0.0% I Mel 

-28.3% I Not Met 
0.0% I Met 
-2.9% I Mel 

No 

1 b NOT MET- The projected transfers In to the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years Identify the 
amount(s) transferred, by fund , and whether transfers are ongoing or one-lime In nature If ongoing, explain the district's plan. with timelines. for reducing or eliminating the transfers 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The 2016-17 budget Includes a larger transfer in from Fund 17·42 for site and department carryovers. 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1.0 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form01CS 

1 c. NOT MET • The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the 
amount(s) transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with tlmeframes, for reducing or eliminating the transfers 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

The 2016·1 7 budget Includes a larger transfer out to other funds due to funds being reserved In Fund 17-42 to be spent in 2017·16. 

1d. NO· There are no capital projects that may Impact the general fund operational budget 

Project Information: 

(required if YES) 

California Dept of Education 
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File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2017) Page 16 of 27 Printed: 6/6/2017 11 :30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

56. Long-term Commitments 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Identify all existing and new muHiyear commitments' and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 0\CS 

Explain how any Increase in annual payments will be funded Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced 

' Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in tong-term obligations 

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button In Hem 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable tong-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section. 

1. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 
(If No, skip Item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) Yes 

2. If Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment benefits other 
than pensions (OPEB); OPES Is disclosed in item S7A 

#of Years 
Type of Commitment Remaining 

Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 13 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

Tvoe of Commflment (continued) 
Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

. Other Long term Commitments (continued)· 

Total Annual Payments: 

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: 
Funding Sources (Revenues) 

Prior Year 
(2016-17) 

Annual Payment 
IP&II 

3 339 781 

3 339 781 

Debt Service (Expenditures) 

Budge\ Year 
(2017· 18) 

Annual Payment 
IP& I) 

3 571 556 

3571 556 

lsi Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

Annual Payment 
IP&II 

3 764 756 

3 764 756 
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2016-17)? Yes Yes 

Califomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 1 0 
File: cs-a (Rev 04/1 0/2017) Page 17 of 27 

Principal Balance 
as of July 1. 2017 

21,634,476 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2019-20) 

Annual Payment 
IP&II 

3 991 781 

3 991 781 
Yes 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes 

37 68114 0000000 
Form01CS 

1 a Yes - Annual payments for long-temn commitments have increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years Explain how the increase in annual payments will be 
funded 

Explanation: 
(required If Yes 

to Increase In total 
annual payments) 

The General Obligation Bond payments Increase In subsequent years wllh the county levying ad valorem taxes for the payment of, and the interest on, 
the principal of the bonds Payments for the General Obligation Bond are made by the Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

S6C. ldentlfication of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY· Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation Is required In Item 2. 

Will funding sources used to pay long-temn commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time souroes? 

No 

2. 

No· Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-temn commitment annual payments 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

California Dept of Education 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

S7. Unfunded Liabilities 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form01CS 

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, If required, or other method; Identify or estimate the annual 
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.). 

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs sucll as workers' compensation based on en actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the 
required contribution; and Indicate how the obligation Is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc ) 

57 A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPES) 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable Items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line 5b. 

1. Does your district provide postemployment benefits other 
than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip ~ems 2·5) 

2 For the district's OPEB: 
a. Are they lifetime benefits? 

b. Do benefits continue past age 65? 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward 
their own benefits: 

Employees hired prior to January 1, 2008· Cer!Jficated and class IRed employees are eligible to retire with Olstrlct-pald benefits after attaining age 65 
(certificated) and 50 {classified) wilh 10 years For retirees wllh at least tO but fewer than 20 years of service, the District pays a percentage of the 
premium equal to 50% plus 5% fO( eacll year of service In excess of 10 years For retirees with 20 or more years. reliree-only premiums will be paid rn 
their enllrety by lhe OlstrlcL Eligible employees who relfred before October 1, 1979 receive Olslrlct-pald benefits until deall1 For I hose retiring on 0( 

afler October 1, 1979, the Olsttlcl-pald benefits end at age 65. Management and confidential employees are subject to the same retirement elglbllity and 
District-cost share formula, with lhe exception tiUlt only 5 years of service are required and the District percentage begins al 25% after 5 years of 
services. Eligible employees, regardless of rellrement date. reoetve lifetime Dlstrict·pald beneflls. All employees hired on or after January 1, 2008. 
Reqwed to attain age 60 and complete 25 years or service to be eflgible ror District-paid benefits, whicll will end at age 65. Retirees are not subject to 
percentages: however, they will be subject to the cap applicable lo Dtstnct employees. 

3 a Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go. actuarial cost, or other method? 

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB In a self-insurance or 
governmental fund 

4. OPEB Liabilities 
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 
c Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an 

actuarial valuation? 
d. If based on en actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation 

5. OPEB Contributions 
a. OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per 

actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement 
Method 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose. include premiums 
paid to a self-insurance fund) (funds 01·70. objects 3701-3752} 

c. Cost of OPEB benefrts (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 
d Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1.0 
File: cs·a (Rev 04/1 0/2017) 

13 771 508.00 
13 771 508 00 

- Actuarial 
Oct 18 2014 

Budget Year 
(2017-18) 

1 287 387.00 

897 822.00 
883 177 00 

93 

Page 19 of 27 

Pay-as-you-go 

Self-Insurance Fund Governmental Fund 
0 0 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
_12018-1~ (2019-20) 

1 287 387.00 1 287 387.00 

897,822.00 897 822 00 
819 850.00 800 757.00 

93 93 
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2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund Fallbrook Union Elementary 

San Diego County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data In all other applicable items: there are no extractions In this section 

Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation. 
employee health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB. which is 
covered in Section S7 A) (If No. skip items 2-4) 

No 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 01CS 

2. Describe each self-insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation (district's estimate or 
actuarial), and date of the valuation: 

3 Self-Insurance Liabilities 
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 
b. Unfunded liability for self-Insurance programs 

4 Self-Insurance Contributions 
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1.0 
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2017) 

Budget Year 
(2017-18) 

Page 20 of 27 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2019-20) 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

S8. Status of Labor Agreements 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Scllool District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Form 01CS 

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new labOr agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and 
Include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation) For new agreements. indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the 
increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded In futune fiscal years. 

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefHs, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the 
county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and ils impact on the operating budget. 

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the 
district governing board and superintendent. 

SBA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions In this section. 

Number of certificated (non-management) 
full-lime-equivalent (FTE) positions 

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3, 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 

No 

If No. identify the unsettled negotiations Including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7 

Reopener negotiations for 2017-18 sllalf be limited to one article in addition 10 total compensatlo('l. 

Negottallons Settled 
2a Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified 

by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 

to meet the costs of the agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: .._ _______ .J 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

or 
Multiyear Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

Budget Year 

!2017-18) 

End Date: L-----------' 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary comm"ments: 

California Dept of Education 
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File: cs-a (Rev 04/1 0/2017) Page 21 of 27 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2019-20) 
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2017· 18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund Fallbrook Union Elementary 

San Diego County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Neootlatlons Not Se!!les! 

6. Cost of a one percent Increase In salary and statutory benefits 

7 Amount Included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes Included In the budget and MYPs? ---

Budget Year 
{2017-18) 

Budget Year 
(2017·18) 

243,470 I 

o I 

Yes ___ 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

Yes 

ol 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 3117 785 
r---

3117 785 

3, Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements 

Are any new costs from prior year settlements Included in the budget? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included In the budget and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1 Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? 

2 Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change In step & column over prior year 

Certlflcated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included In the budget and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees Included In the budget and MYPs? 

Certificated (Non-management) • Other 

--

1-

t-

s.Q,.o•& -
00% 

No 

Budget Year 
12017-18) 

y es __ 

2.3% 

Budget Year 

(2017-18) 

No 

No 

549698 

1-
90.0% 

0.0% 

1 S1 Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

Yes 

23% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

No 

No 

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses. etc.): 

California Dept of Education 
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2nd Subsequent Year 

(2019·20) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2019·20) 

Yes 

ol 

3117785 

90.0% 

0.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2019-20) 

Yes 

561 015 

23% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

{2019-20) 

No 

No 

Printed: 618/2017 11 :30 AM 



2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund Fallbrook Union Elementary 

San Diego County School District CrHerla and Standards Review 

588. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements -Classified (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items: there are no extractions In this section. 

Number of classified (non-management) 
FTE positions 

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5 

No 

If No, Identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7. 

37 68114 0000000 
Form 01CS 

Reopener negotiations for 2017-18 shall be limited to one arllcle In add1tion to total compensation, lnclud1ng compensation for Playground SupOrviSOI'I. 

Nego!la!kms Set!led 
2a Per Government Code Section 3547 5(a), date of public disclosure 

board meeting: 

2b Per Government Code Section 354 7 .5(b), was the agreement certified 
by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes. date of Superintendent and ceo certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 
to meet the costs or the agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: .__ _______ J 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement Included In the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 
or 

Multiyear Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

Budget Year 
(2017-18) 

End Date: '------------' 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Not Se!!led 

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benetits 

7 Amount Included ror any tentative salary schedule Increases 

California Dept of Education 
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Budget Year 
(2017-18) 
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93.530 I 

ol 

1st Subsequent Year 
{2018-19) 

ol 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2019-20) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2019-20) 

ol 
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2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund Fallbrook Union Elementary 

San Diego County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements 

Are any new costs from prior year settlements Included in the budget? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included In the budget and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1 Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Cost ot step & column adjustments 

3 . Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

Are savings from attrition Included In the budget and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees included in the budget and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management). Other 

Budget Year 

{2011·18} 

Yes 

1 665 433 

90.0% 

0.0% 

, _ _J.Q 

Budget Year 

(2017-18) 

t-
Yes 

195 530 

25% 

Budget Year 
(2017·181 

No 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2018· 19) 

Yes 

1 665433 

90.0% 

0.0% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2018-191 

Yes 

195 530 

2.5% 

1st Subsequent Year 

12018-191 

No 

No 

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (I.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc ): 

California Dept of Education 
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2nd Subsequent Year 

{2019-201 

Yes 

1 665 433 

90.0% 

0.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2019-201 

Yes 

200 150 

2.5% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12019-20) 

No 

No 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

SSC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/SupervisorLConfldential Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no ex1ractions in this section. 

Number or management. supervisor, and 
confidential FTE positions 

ManagementiSupervlsor/Confldentlal 

Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, complete question 2 

No 

If No, Identity the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4. 

If nla, skip the remainder of Section sac. 
Nego!iatlons Sellled 

2. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

Negotialions Not Settled 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

3 Cost or a one percent Increase In salary and statutory benefits 

4 Amount Included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included In the budget and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefrts 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step and column adjustments 
3 Percent change In step & column over prior year 

ManagementiSupervlsor/Confldentlal 

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of other benefits 

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20171 0 
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Budget Year 
(2017-18) 

Budget Year 

(2017- 18) 

Budget Year 
(2017-18) 

Yes 

90.0% 

0.0% 

Budget Year 
(2017-18) 

Budget Year 
(2017-18) 

Yes 
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44,tos l 

o I 

430 627 

- t-

1st Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) 
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Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

59. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

SChool District Criteria and Standards Review 

Confirm that the sChool district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button In Item 1. and enter the date In Item 2. 

1. Old or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? 

2 Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update to the LCAP 

510. LCAP Expenditures 

Confirm that the sChool district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button. 

Does the school district's budget Include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described 
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template, Section 3: Actions, Services and Expenditures? 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1.0 
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Yes 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11:30 AM 



Fallbrook Union Elementary 
San Diego County 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

2017-18 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
37 68114 0000000 

Fonm01CS 

The following trscallndlcators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies A "Yes• answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but 
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items At through A9 except item A3, which Is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2. 

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a 
negative cash balance in the general fund? 

A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the 
enrollment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No) 

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that Impact the distrlcrs 
enrollment. either in the prior fiscal year or budget year? 

A5. Has the district entered Into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget 
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary Increases that 
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cosl·of·livlng adjustment? 

A6. Does the dlsttlct provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 
retired employees? 

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? 

A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education 
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes. provide copies to the county office of education) 

A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business 
official positions within the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please Include the item number applicable to each comment 

Comments: 
(optional) 

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2017.1 o 
File: cs-a (Rev 04110/2017) Page 27 of 27 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Printed: 6/8/2017 11 :30AM 


